

Dying InsideTHE DATA BEHIND JAIL DEATHS IN AMERICA

TOPLINE DATA

	EYED* 523
TOTAL AVERAGE INMATE POPU	LATION 445,106
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides	2,075
Homicides	206
Drugs/Alcohol	618
Illness	3,802
Accidents	153

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019, but excluded 2008 from death rate calculations because data for that year was incomplete. Death rates are not provided for jails that could not provide Reuters with complete data. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

STATE JAILS OVERVIEW, 2009-2019

STATE	TOTAL DEATHS	NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	AVERAGE DAILY INMATES	DEATH RATE (PER 1,000)
Alabama	76	13	8,326	0.87
Arizona	184	11	12,678	1.37
Arkansas	68	10	4,380	1.41
California	1,136	38	60,995	1.69
Colorado	174	10	9,595	1.64
DC	46	2	2,216	1.87
Florida	700	23	41,685	1.55
Georgia	248	13	17,380	1.28
Idaho	38	10	2,875	1.19
Illinois	171	10	13,041	1.15
Indiana	101	10	7,088	1.31
Iowa	33	10	2,831	1.07
Kansas	72	11	4,133	1.6
Kentucky	101	13	9,337	1.01
Louisiana	173	10	10,711	1.54
Maine	27	10	1,623	1.52
Maryland	161	10	7,480	2.04
Massachusetts	185	10	10,705	1.57
Michigan	162	12	9,228	1.61
Minnesota	45	10	3,356	1.22
Mississippi	54	11	4,659	1.07
Missouri	104	10	5,520	1.7
Montana	33	10	1,635	1.94
Nebraska	44	10	2,774	1.44
Nevada	118	10	6,626	1.64

STATE JAILS OVERVIEW, 2009-2019

STATE	TOTAL DEATHS	NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	AVERAGE DAILY INMATES	DEATH RATE (PER 1,000)
New Hampshire	38	10	1,855	1.97
New Jersey	217	11	11,736	1.7
New Mexico	109	11	6,241	1.56
New York	161	10	13,585	1.1
North Carolina	108	12	7,889	1.25
North Dakota	22	10	1,148	1.78
Ohio	180	10	9,783	1.66
Oklahoma	148	11	5,992	2.16
Oregon	64	11	4,107	1.44
Pennsylvania	357	12	23,144	1.42
South Carolina	113	10	7,216	1.42
South Dakota	14	10	1,550	0.82
Tennessee	143	10	9,693	1.48
Texas	481	23	38,233	1.09
Utah	123	10	6,112	1.83
Virginia	199	13	13,038	1.39
Washington	160	11	8,442	1.76
West Virginia	111	10	4,500	2.23
Wisconsin	81	11	7,193	1.01
Wyoming	19	10	1,228	1.44

^{*}Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Alabama

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

A Alabama

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	13
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	8,326
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	2
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	10
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	38
Accidents	
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Alabama ——————————————————————————————————	0.87
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Alabama JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Baldwin County

Baldwin County Corr. Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	601	551	555	618	662	592	584	538	540	540	595
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.81	1.8	0	0	0	3.42	0	0	3.7	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); public/Quality Correctional Health Care (2016); Quality Correctional Health Care (2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Calhoun County

Calhoun County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	531	555	532	468	445	405	440	447	514	565	503
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.88	1.8	0	0	2.25	0	2.27	0	0	1.77	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); public/Quality Correctional Health Care (2015); Quality Correctional Health Care (2016); Quality Correctional Health Care/Southern Health Partners (2017); Southern Health Partners (2018,2019);

Alabama JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Etowah County

Etowah County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	2	1	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	853	808	820	788	840	787	722	723	857	965	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	2.44	0	1.19	0	0	2.77	1.17	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	2	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Doctors' Care Family Medical Services (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Houston County

Houston County Jail

				noust	on County	Jail					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	2	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	496	569	334	370	330	354	288	298	282	318	370
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.7	0	0	3.47	6.71	0	0	2.7
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Alabama JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Jefferson County

Jefferson County Birmingham Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS					1	2	0	0	0	2	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	976	1,189	1,189	1,331	1,306	1,050	790	744	777	1,038	1,025
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000					0.77	1.9	0	0	0	1.93	4.88
SUICIDES					0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES					0	0	0	0	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL					0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS					1	2	0	0	0	2	2
ACCIDENTS					0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Health Assurance (2009,2010); Health Assurance/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2011); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Lee County

W.S. Buck Jones Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	348	386	407	387	395	395	397	360	389	398	356
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.58	2.53	2.53	0	2.78	2.57	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public





Alabama JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Madison County

Madison County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	2	3	0	1	0	1	0	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	977	1,020	935	987	982	914	825	847	864	958	890
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	2.14	2.03	3.05	0	1.21	0	1.16	0	5.62
SUICIDES	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	1	1	2	0	1	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Southern Health Partners (2015); Southern Health Partners (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Marshall County

Marshall County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
AVG DAILY INMATES	221	215	222	212	231	242	222	221	239	260	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	9.07	0	4.51	0	0	0	0	0	4.19	3.84	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); Southern Health Partners/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2015); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2016,2017,2018); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Southern Health Partners (2019);

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Alabama JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Mobile County

Mobile County Metro Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	3	1	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,500	1,450	1,482	1,738	1,738	1,411	1,265	1,098	1,116	1,445	1,609
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.67	0	0	0	0	0	0.79	2.73	0.9	0.69	1.24
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); NaphCare, Inc. (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Montgomery County

Mac Sim Butler Montgomery County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	627	511	526	626	608	600	564	550	603	632	602
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	1.64	0	0	0	0	0	1.66
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Quality Correctional Health Care

Alabama JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Morgan County

Morgan County Corr. Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	483	495	453	485	517	510	545	547	563	575	618
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	1.93	0	0	0	0	1.74	4.85
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); Southern Health Partners/Quality Correctional Health Care (2015); Quality Correctional Health Care (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Shelby County

Shelby County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	516	372	410	404	373	435	435	444	491	498	456
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.69	0	0	2.68	2.3	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	1		0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Prison Healthcare LLC (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); Prison Healthcare LLC/Quality Correctional Health Care (2014); Quality Correctional Health Care (2015,2016,2017,2018); Quality Correctional Health Care/Southern Health Partners (2019);



Alabama JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Tuscaloosa County

Tuscaloosa County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	642	620	621	644	643	623	584	527	516	589	584
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.71	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Whatley Health Services (Tuscaloosa, AL)



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON Arizona

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	12,678
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides —————————	54
Homicides	12
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	14
llness	78
Accidents —	5
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Arizona ———————	1.37
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Arizona JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Cochise County

Cochise County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	307	275	284	280	256	220	251	246	242	247	256
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	10.91	0	0	3.91	0	3.98	4.07	4.13	4.05	7.82
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Coconino County

Coconino County Jail

				Coconi	no County	Jail					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	507	501	513	509	493	468	473	467	457	421	500
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.95	0	0	6.41	0	0	0	0	4
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

REUTERS

Arizona JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Gila County

Gila County Jails

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	
AVG DAILY INMATES	158	148	142	144	162	151	145	145	154	148	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	13.51	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Maricopa County

Maricopa County Jail System

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	4	5	3	5	9	9	11	10	11	8	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	8,624	7,569	7,354	7,831	8,096	7,996	7,908	7,408	7,709	7,454	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.46	0.66	0.41	0.64	1.11	1.13	1.39	1.35	1.43	1.07	
SUICIDES	2	2	2	0	3	2	2	3	1	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	4	1	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	2	2	1	4	4	3	8	5	8	0	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Arizona JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Mohave County

Mohave County Adult Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	3	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	429	335	438	494	535	519	452	454	510	482	562
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.33	2.99	0	0	1.87	1.93	0	2.2	5.88	4.15	3.56
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2014); Wellpath (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Navajo County

Navajo County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	367	342	315	297	296	235	294	281	285	292	291
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	4.26	3.4	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Arizona JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pima County

Pima County Adult Detention Complex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	0	0	3	2	7	5	5	8	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,826	1,636	1,687	1,926	2,037	1,997	1,838	1,850	1,866	1,844	1,869
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.1	0	0	0	1.47	1	3.81	2.7	2.68	4.34	2.14
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	1		4	1	3	2	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0			0		1		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	1	2			1	
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0			1			4	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0			0				1

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Wellpath (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Wellpath (2018); unknown (2019); wellpath (2018); unknown (2019); wellpath (2018); unknown (2019); wellpath (2018); unknown (2019); wellpath (2018); unknown ($

Pinal County

Pinal County Jail

				1 1114	t County st						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	0	0	4	2	1	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,260	1,163	1,176	1,057	1,102	904	853	932	500	496	515
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.79	0	0.85	0	0	0	4.69	2.15	2	4.03	0
SUICIDES	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016); public/Wexford Health Sources (2017); Wexford Health Sources (2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Arizona JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Santa Cruz County

Santa Cruz County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	106	84	154	216	160	120	166	115	112	178	130
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8.93	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Yavapai County

Yavapai County Camp Verde Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	0	1	0	0	1	3	4	3	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	448	441	439	462	478	480	492	541	562	512	514
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.23	6.8	0	2.16	0	0	2.03	5.55	7.12	5.86	3.89
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	4	2	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wexford Health Sources

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

REUTERS

Arizona JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Yuma County

Yuma County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	2	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	595	605	612	568	568	582	568	546	537	472	432
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.65	0	0	0	3.44	0	0	3.72	0	2.31
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath



Dying InsideTHE DATA BEHIND JAIL DEATHS IN AMERICA

Arkansas

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL JAIL DEATHS 2009-2019	68
TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	4,380
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides —	23
Homicides	2
Drugs/Alcohol	14
Illness	26
Accidents —	2
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,0	000
Arkansas ——————————————————————————————————	1.41
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Arkansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Benton County

Benton County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	495	527	466	450	549	605	569	514	591	617	677
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.22	0	1.65	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); public/Southern Health Partners (2014); Southern Health Partners (2015,2016,2017); Southern Health Partners/Turn-Key Health (2018); Turn-Key Health (2019);

Craighead County

Craighead County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	413	405	425	386	333	365	335	314	287	307	331
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	2.98	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); public/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2010); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Turn-Key Health (2017); Turn-Key Health (2018,2019);

Arkansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Crittenden County

Crittenden County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	275	312	221	243	298	306	231	182	201	193	221
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	4.12	3.36	3.27	0	0	0	5.18	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Faulkner County

Faulkner County Detention Center Unit 1&2

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	0	2	0	0	0	2	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	338	383	262	249	305	357	366	385	383	414	392
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.61	3.82	0	6.56	0	0	0	5.22	0	2.55
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	2	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

REUTERS

Arkansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Jefferson County

W.C. Brassell Adult Detention Center (Jefferson County)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	250	235	220	282	335	310	310	310	285	285	283
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.51	3.51	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Miller County

Miller County Jail

				I-IIIIC	i County 3	<i></i>					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	260	257	222	189	230	279	263	272	277	281	296
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10.68	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); Southern Health Partners (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Arkansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pulaski County

Pulaski County Regional Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	2	3	3	3	4	2	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	979	1,030	1,038	1,118	1,176	1,211	1,159	1,089	1,100	1,135	1,177
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.02	1.94	1.93	2.68	2.55	2.48	3.45	1.84	0.91	0	0
SUICIDES	0	2	1	1	2	1	2	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	1	0	1	2	1	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \mbox{MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); public/Turn-Key Health (2015); Turn-Key Health (2016,2017,2018,2019);}$

Sebastian County

Sebastian County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	1	2	2	4	0	0	0	3	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	394	420	313	321	340	385	421	518	522	420	371
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	5.08	2.38	3.19	6.23	5.88	10.39	0	0	0	7.14	5.38
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); public/Turn-Key Health (2019);



Arkansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Washington County

Washington County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	0	2	0	1	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	495	573	459	462	526	593	646	604	659	678	693
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	2.18	2.16	0	3.37	0	1.66	0	0	1.44
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		1	I		1		l .		I		1

 $\label{eq:medical provider: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); Southern Health Partners (2015); Karas Correctional Health (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\$

White County

White County Detention Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
0	0	0	0	1	1	2	1	0	0	0
179	197	192	246	263	290	292	278	288	245	278
0	0	0	0	3.8	3.45	6.85	3.6	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	1	1		0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
	0 179 0 0 0 0	0 0 179 197 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 179 197 192 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 179 197 192 246 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 1 179 197 192 246 263 0 0 0 0 3.8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 1 1 179 197 192 246 263 290 0 0 0 0 3.8 3.45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 1 1 2 179 197 192 246 263 290 292 0 0 0 0 3.8 3.45 6.85 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 179 197 192 246 263 290 292 278 0 0 0 0 3.8 3.45 6.85 3.6 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 179 197 192 246 263 290 292 278 288 0 0 0 0 3.8 3.45 6.85 3.6 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 179 197 192 246 263 290 292 278 288 245 0 0 0 0 3.8 3.45 6.85 3.6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016); Turn-Key Health (2017, 2018, 2019);$

Notes: ADP for 2018 is based on data from the Arkansas Criminal Detention Facilities Review Committee, which does annual inspections of all the state's jails; ADP for 2008 is estimated based on averages from precedeing and subsequent years because the jail was unable to provide population data for 2008.

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

California

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	38
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	60,995
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	248
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	57
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	95
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	548
Accidents —	31
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
California ————————————————————————————————————	1.69
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

In 2011, a California law known as "realignment" shifted the incarceration of "non-serious, non-violent, non-sex" convicts from state prisons to county jails. As a result, jail inmates in California may have longer average stays than jail inmates in other states. Sheriffs often complain the change puts substantial staffing and budget pressures on jails without adequate funding.

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Alameda County

Alameda County Glenn E. Dyer Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	2	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	798	801	585	438	826	434	391	381	404	421	375
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.25	3.42	0	0	2.3	2.56	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2016); Wellpath (2017,2018,2019);

Notes: The Glenn E. Dyer Detention Facility closed in June 2019; ADP for that year is based on the months it was open.

Alameda County

Alameda County Santa Rita Jail

10
2,365
4.23
2
2
3

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2016); Wellpath (2017, 2018, 2019);$

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa Martinez Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	0	2	2	2	3	2	0	5	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	697	653	629	643	634	651	666	662	662	638	493
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.3	0	0	3.11	3.15	3.07	4.5	3.02	0	7.84	6.09
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	1	3	2	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	3	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Contra Costa County

Contra Costa West County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	797	784	807	862	796	660	823	709	783	677	630
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.51	1.28	0	0	0	0	2.43	0	0	1.48	3.17
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Fresno County

Fresno County Jail (inc. both North and South annexes and satellite building)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	6	3	5	8	7	8	3	5	5	11	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,736	1,780	1,810	2,393	2,878	2,713	2,537	2,701	2,794	2,927	2,940
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.19	1.69	2.76	3.34	2.43	2.95	1.18	1.85	1.79	3.76	1.36
SUICIDES	1	1	2	2	2	2	0	3		2	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0			0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	3	0	1	0	2			1
ILLNESS	5	2	3	2	4	4	2	0	3	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0			0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); public/Corizon Health (2014); Corizon Health (2015,2016,2017); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2018); Wellpath (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Kern County

Kern County Central Receiving Facility

,												
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19	
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	3	0	2	2	2	3	3	2	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	146	146	142	168	184	175	151	143	119	159	143	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	13.7	6.85	21.13	0	10.87	11.43	13.25	20.98	25.21	12.58	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	2	0	1	0	1	2	1	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	2	0	0	
ILLNESS	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: ADP for Kern County jails from 2009-2010 was drawn from data reported by the sheriff's office to the California Board of State and Community Corrections.

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Kern County

Kern County Lerdo Justice Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	657	699
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000										0	2.86
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: unknown (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); public (2018,2019);

Kern County

Kern County Lerdo Max-Med Security Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	2	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	354	342	356	371	380	380	324	285	380	295	79
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.7	0	0	3.09	0	5.26	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: Lerdo Justice Facility opened in 2018 and inmates gradually were transferred over from the Minimum Security Facility and the Max-Med Security Facility, both of which were depopulated and closed over 2018-2020; ADP for Kern County jails from 2009-2010 was drawn from data reported by the sheriff's office to the California Board of State and Community Corrections.



California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Kern County

Kern County Lerdo Minimum Security Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	652	692	715	820	818	784	673	640	631	260	0
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	1.22	0	0	0	0	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		l .	I						I		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Kern County

Kern County Lerdo Pre-Trial Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	2	2	1	7	3	6	3	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,126	1,138	1,163	1,205	1,212	1,214	1,172	1,121	972	833	998
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.89	0	1.72	1.66	0.83	5.77	2.56	5.35	3.09	0	1
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	1	0	2	2	0	4	2	3	3	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: ADP for Kern County jails from 2009-2010 was drawn from data reported by the sheriff's office to the California Board of State and Community Corrections.

REUTERS

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Los Angeles County

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department, all facilities

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	38	27	17	25	34	28	21	19	25	26	32
AVG DAILY INMATES	19,080	16,625	15,013	18,044	18,687	18,680	17,049	16,613	17,023	16,910	17,070
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.99	1.62	1.13	1.39	1.82	1.5	1.23	1.14	1.47	1.54	1.87
SUICIDES	8	4	4	4	9	5	1	2		3	2
HOMICIDES	1	2	3	2		1	2				
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	2	0	0	1	2	4	2				
ILLNESS	22	19	8	16	18	13	14	5	3	4	1
ACCIDENTS		0	1	0	4	3					
						1					

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Monterey County

Monterey County Jail

	i-ionercy county sur												
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19		
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	1	2	3	5	0	3	2	4		
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,024	1,016	1,060	1,087	1,075	983	914	906	891	874	838		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0.98	0.94	0.92	1.86	3.05	5.47	0	3.37	2.29	4.77		
SUICIDES	0	1	1	0	1	0	3	0	0	1	1		
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	1		
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	1	1	2	0	3	1	1		
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Notes: ADP for the Monterey County Jail from 2009-2019 was drawn from data reported by the sheriff's office to the California Board of State and Community Corrections.

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Orange County

Orange County Central Jail Complex (includes Central Men's and Women's Jails, and Intake/Release Center)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	11	2	0	5	2	5	8	7	4	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,096	1,666	1,973	2,227	2,449	2,342	1,872	2,127	2,262	2,229	2,121
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.39	6.6	1.01	0	2.04	0.85	2.67	3.76	3.09	1.79	1.41
SUICIDES	1	3	0	0	1	0	1	0	0		1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	
ILLNESS	4	7	2	0	4	2	3	8	5		1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Orange County

Orange County James Musick Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	698	603	926	1,208	1,244	1,139	689	679	721	838	469
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0.8	0	0	1.47	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

REUTERS

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Orange County

Orange County Theo Lacy Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	1	1	1	2	1	2	4	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,758	2,782	2,908	3,024	3,130	3,182	3,097	3,271	3,110	3,119	3,052
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.73	0.36	0.34	0.33	0.32	0.63	0.32	0.61	1.29	0.32	0.98
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1
ILLNESS	2	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	3	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Riverside County

Riverside County - Robert Presley Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	4	5	7	1	1	3	4	1	3	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,059	1,002	825	826	834	819	761	747	733	746	1,144
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.72	3.99	6.06	8.47	1.2	1.22	3.94	5.35	1.36	4.02	3.5
SUICIDES	1	1	2	2	0	0	1	0	0	3	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	4	3	2	5	1	1	0	3	1	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Riverside County

Riverside County Correctional Facility (Larry D. Smith Correctional Facility)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	2	1	0	4	1	4	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	938	929	1,209	1,494	1,460	1,503	1,459	1,424	1,467	1,475	1,451
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.08	0.83	1.34	0.68	0	2.74	0.7	2.73	0.68	0.69
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	1	1	1	0	2	0	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Riverside County

Riverside County S.W. Detention Center (Cois M. Byrd Detention Center)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	2	2	1	0	2	0	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,116	1,015	891	1,116	1,123	1,131	1,116	1,113	1,100	1,003	705
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.9	0.99	2.24	1.79	0.89	0	1.79	0	0.91	1	1.42
SUICIDES	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Sacramento County

Rio Cosumnes Correctional Center (RCCC, Sacramento County)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,198	1,921	1,882	1,952	2,039	2,194	1,986	1,799	1,621	1,691	1,722
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.45	0.52	0	0	0.49	0	0.5	0	0	0	1.16
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Sacramento County

Sacramento County Main Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	3	3	2	3	5	7	2	5	3	7
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,256	2,171	2,134	2,101	2,116	2,112	2,061	2,033	1,979	1,983	1,932
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.33	1.38	1.41	0.95	1.42	2.37	3.4	0.98	2.53	1.51	3.62
SUICIDES	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	1
HOMICIDES	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	2
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1		0	1	0	0	
ILLNESS	1	3	1	1	0	2	3	0	3	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	1	0	1		1	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

San Bernardino County

San Bernardino County Central Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,017	1,009	977	1,044	1,022	1,006	834	825	837	829	848
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0.99	0	0.96	0.98	0	0	1.21	0	1.21	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		l			1	l	l	l		l	1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

San Bernardino County

San Bernardino County Glen Helen Rehab Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1,231	1,296	919	1,085	1,236	1,218	1,124	951	1,014	1,068	992
0.81	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	1 1,231 0.81 0 0 0	1 0 1,231 1,296 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0	1 0 0 1,231 1,296 919 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0	1 0 0 0 1,231 1,296 919 1,085 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 1,231 1,296 919 1,085 1,236 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 1,231 1,296 919 1,085 1,236 1,218 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 1,231 1,296 919 1,085 1,236 1,218 1,124 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,231 1,296 919 1,085 1,236 1,218 1,124 951 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,231 1,296 919 1,085 1,236 1,218 1,124 951 1,014 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,231 1,296 919 1,085 1,236 1,218 1,124 951 1,014 1,068 0.81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

San Bernardino County

San Bernardino County High Desert Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	733	734	646	389	704	907	892	1,199	1,277	1,263	1,286
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.78	0.79	0.78
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

San Bernardino County

San Bernardino County W. Valley Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	10	5	6	8	9	9	4	9	6	7	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,905	2,884	2,862	3,168	3,496	3,106	2,958	3,077	3,051	2,985	3,000
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.44	1.73	2.1	2.53	2.57	2.9	1.35	2.92	1.97	2.35	2
SUICIDES	3	0	2	1	3	0	2	1	2	3	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	2
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	
ILLNESS	4	5	4	7	5	8	1	6	2	0	
ACCIDENTS	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

San Diego County

San Diego County Central Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	10	7	4	3	4	11	4	7	8	9	10
AVG DAILY INMATES	797	785	777	775	903	1,010	895	953	1,011	1,002	1,018
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	12.55	8.92	5.15	3.87	4.43	10.89	4.47	7.35	7.91	8.98	9.82
SUICIDES	3	0	3	1	2	5	1	2	0	2	2
HOMICIDES	1	1	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	2	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	2		4
ILLNESS	5	6	1	0	2	4	2	3	5	1	4
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

San Diego County

San Diego County George F. Bailey Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	4	1	1	0	4	4	2	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,589	1,548	1,574	1,651	1,746	1,685	1,460	1,579	1,645	1,599	1,590
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.63	0.65	2.54	0.61	0.57	0	2.74	2.53	1.22	0.63	1.89
SUICIDES	1	0	1	0	0	0	2	2	1	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	1	2	1	0	0	2	1	0	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

San Diego County

San Diego County Las Colinas Womens Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	1	2	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	669	625	631	752	830	775	700	776	824	813	851
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.58	1.33	2.41	0	0	1.29	2.43	1.23	1.18
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

San Diego County

San Diego County Vista Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	2	3	4	6	4	3	3	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	776	742	753	798	836	815	739	768	828	808	796
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.29	4.04	2.66	3.76	4.78	7.36	5.41	3.91	3.62	2.48	2.51
SUICIDES	0	1	0	1	2	1	3	1	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
ILLNESS	0	1	1	1	1	5	1	2	2	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

San Joaquin County

San Joaquin County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	4	1	0	5	1	2	3	1	2	5	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,491	1,247	1,129	1,299	1,420	1,407	1,217	1,263	1,332	1,289	1,376
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.68	0.8	0	3.85	0.7	1.42	2.47	0.79	1.5	3.88	3.63
SUICIDES	1	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
HOMICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	2	0	0	3	1	1	1	1	1	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
			I						I		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

San Luis Obispo County

San Luis Obispo County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	2	0	3	2	2	3	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	513	487	555	644	697	680	538	550	583	542	552
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.95	0	0	3.11	0	4.41	3.72	3.64	5.15	1.85	1.81
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	1	0	0	2	0	1	2	1	3	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Wellpath (2019);

Notes: ADP and inmate deaths include both the jail and honor farm.



California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

San Mateo County

San Mateo County Maguire Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	2	1	3	0	1	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	948	892	834	836	877	869	726	669	604	514	526
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	1.2	2.28	1.15	4.13	0	1.66	0	3.8
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Santa Barbara County

Santa Barbara County Jails (Main Jail and Medium Security Facility)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	2	0	2	1	3	3	0	2	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	981	965	899	981	1,003	967	891	1,016	970	951	903
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.06	0	2.22	0	1.99	1.03	3.37	2.95	0	2.1	4.43
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	1	1	2	1	0	1	2
ACCIDENTS	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2017); Wellpath (2018,2019);

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Santa Clara County

Elmwood Complex (Santa Clara County)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	0	5	2	4	3	1	4	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,961	2,448	2,245	2,301	2,567	2,716	2,338	2,351	2,499	2,590	2,588
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.34	0.82	0	2.17	0.78	1.47	1.28	0.43	1.6	0.77	0.39
SUICIDES	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	1	1	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0
ILLNESS	1	2	0	2	2	4	2	0		0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0		0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Santa Clara County

Santa Clara County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	5	5	3	2	4	5	2	1	3	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,367	1,389	1,320	1,357	1,439	1,407	1,299	1,242	963	764	693
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.19	3.6	3.79	2.21	1.39	2.84	3.85	1.61	1.04	3.93	8.66
SUICIDES	0	1	3	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
ILLNESS	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	2	1		5
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: In the case of one Santa Clara inmate who died after being taken to the hospital in 2008, the sheriff's office was unable to identify the specific county jail where the inmate was held before he was hospitalized. As a result, that death is not attributed to a specific jail

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Sonoma County

Sonoma County Main Adult Detention Facility (MADF)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	0	0	1	2	0	0	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	658	670	715	743	752	746	741	745	729	721	736
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.52	4.48	0	0	1.33	2.68	0	0	1.37	1.39	1.36
SUICIDES	0	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Sonoma County

Sonoma County North County Detention Facility (NCDF)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	364	257	243	299	333	289	288	334	315	334	296
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.75	0	4.12	0	3	6.92	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES		0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS		0	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Notes: ADP for Sonoma jails from 2009-2019 was drawn from data reported by the sheriff's office to the California Board of State and Community Corrections.

California JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Ventura County

Pretrial Detention Facility (PTDF) (Ventura)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	2	1	1	1	4	4	3	3	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	807	734	702	771	808	860	834	825	797	740	732
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.72	2.72	2.85	1.3	1.24	1.16	4.8	4.85	3.76	4.05	4.1
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2
ILLNESS	2	1	1	1	1	0	2	4	2	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Ventura County

Ventura County Jail - Todd Road

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	799	716	694	733	796	809	778	817	782	756	785
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.4	1.44	1.36	1.26	1.24	0	1.22	0	0	1.27
SUICIDES	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Colorado

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	9,595
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	64
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	4
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	15
Illness	81
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	4
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Colorado ————————————————————————————————————	1.64
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Colorado JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Adams County

Adams County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	2	2	1	0	4	4	5	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,288	1,289	1,098	1,047	1,053	999	941	838	1,027	1,039	983
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.33	1.55	1.82	1.91	0.95	0	4.25	4.77	4.87	0	1.02
SUICIDES	3	0	2	1	1	0	3	3	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	3	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); Wellpath (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Arapahoe County

Arapahoe County Sheriff's Office Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	2	0	1	1	5	2	2	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,226	1,199	1,198	1,182	1,076	1,022	1,008	1,002	1,022	1,073	1,082
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.67	1.67	0	0.93	0.98	4.96	2	1.96	2.8	0
SUICIDES	0	2	2	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); public/Wellpath (2015); Wellpath (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Colorado JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Boulder County

Boulder County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	1	2	2	3	3	2	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	452	441	446	468	480	484	467	465	423	438	414
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.27	0	2.14	4.17	4.13	6.42	6.45	4.73	4.57	4.83
SUICIDES	0	1	0	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2018, 2019); public/Maxim Healthcare (2016); Maxim Healthcare/WSi Healthcare Personnel (2017); \\$

Denver County

Denver County Sheriff (combined factilies)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	4	1	2	4	2	5	5	4	4	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,168	2,098	2,105	2,157	2,284	2,064	2,029	2,238	2,187	2,110	1,886
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.31	1.91	0.48	0.93	1.75	0.97	2.46	2.23	1.83	1.9	2.65
SUICIDES	1	3	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	3	0	1	2	2	1	3	2	2	3	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: ADP for 2019 is calculated from daily figures



Colorado JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

El Paso County

El Paso County Criminal Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	0	1	0	0	2	1	3	1	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,526	1,428	1,405	1,404	1,505	1,498	1,563	1,640	1,681	1,672	1,548
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.31	1.4	0	0.71	0	0	1.28	0.61	1.78	0.6	3.23
SUICIDES	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	0	1	0	0	2	1	3	1	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath/Armor Correctional Health Services (2017); Armor Correctional Health Services (2018,2019);

Jefferson County

Jefferson County Jail

	Jenerson County Jan										
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	2	1	3	1	4	2	3	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,237	1,133	1,139	1,232	1,238	1,171	1,203	1,253	1,271	1,331	1,302
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.65	1.76	0.81	2.42	0.85	3.33	1.6	2.36	1.5	1.54
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	1	0	3	1	2	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	2	1	1	2	1	1	0	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Colorado JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Larimer County

Larimer County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	3	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	456	473	461	454	449	435	483	545	584	548	535
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.12	6.51	0	0	2.3	0	0	1.71	0	1.87
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	3	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: unknown (2009); Wellpath (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath/Armor Correctional Health Services (2017); Armor Correctional Health Services (2018,2019);

Mesa County

Mesa County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	0	0	0	1	0	2	1	1	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	379	368	281	314	360	332	382	429	497	556	519
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	5.43	0	0	0	3.01	0	4.66	2.01	1.8	7.71
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Colorado JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pueblo County

Pueblo County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	1	2	3	0	0	3	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	486	518	538	558	615	599	630	684	749	721	661
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.06	1.93	0	1.79	3.25	5.01	0	0	4.01	0	1.51
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	1	3	0	0	2	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Wellpath (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); Wellpath/Correctional Health Partners (2015); Correctional Health Partners (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\$

Weld County

Weld County Jail

	Weta County Jak										
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	570	557	577	575	577	604	617	268	714	759	752
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	1.66	0	0	2.8	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016); Wellpath/Armor Correctional Health Services (2017); Armor Correctional Health Services (2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON

DC

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	2
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	2,216
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	11
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	5
llness	30
Accidents —	0
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1	1,000
DC	1.87
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

DC JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

District of Columbia County

D.C. Dept of Corrections Central Detention Facility (CDF)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	2	2	3	0	0	4	3	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,990	2,093	2,107	1,853	1,699	1,431	1,173	1,263	1,353	1,277	1,260
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.51	0	0.95	1.08	1.77	0	0	3.17	2.22	0.78	2.38
SUICIDES	1	0	0	1	3	0	0	1	2	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1
ILLNESS	2	0	2	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Unity Health Care, INC.

Notes: 2019 ADP from the Department of Corrections

District of Columbia County

D.C. Dept of Corrections Correctional Treatment Facility (CTF)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	4	4	4	0	3	3	0	2	4	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	982	834	789	522	511	459	413	474	662	723	512
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.07	4.8	5.07	0	5.87	6.54	0	4.22	6.04	1.38	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	4	3	4	0	3	3	0	2	3	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	4	3	4	0	3	3	0	2	3	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Unity Health Care, INC.

Notes: 2019 ADP from the Department of Corrections



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Florida

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	23
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	_ 41,685
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	138
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	10
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	33
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	394
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	23
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Florida ————————————————————————————————————	1.55
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Alachua County

Alachua County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	3	0	3	1	2	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	968	1,004	1,003	1,028	921	893	817	827	809	798	710
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1	0.97	3.26	0	3.67	1.21	2.47	2.51	2.82
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	2	0	2	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	2	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Bay County

Bay County Jail Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	1	4	0	1	2	3	4	
AVG DAILY INMATES	847	888	864	949	889	1,105	1,210	955	1,054	1,094	1,118
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.18	0	0	1.05	4.5	0	0.83	2.09	2.85	3.66	
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	2	1	3	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Broward County

Broward County Jails

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	8	6	4	9	5	11	8	9	12	5	9
AVG DAILY INMATES	4,888	4,498	4,450	4,628	4,610	4,503	4,573	4,073	3,759	3,579	3,659
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.64	1.33	0.9	1.94	1.08	2.44	1.75	2.21	3.19	1.4	2.46
SUICIDES	4	2	0	1	2	4	1	0	1	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
ILLNESS	4	4	4	8	2	5	7	8	11	4	6
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Armor Correctional Health Services (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); Wellpath (2018,2019);

Collier County

Naples Jail Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	1	4	2	1	2	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	998	911	922	981	900	856	789	763	788	837	765
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.08	1.02	1.11	4.67	2.53	1.31	2.54	1.19	3.92
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: EMSA Correctional Care/Corizon Health (2009); Corizon Health (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); Corizon Health/Armor Correctional Health Services (2015); Armor Correctional Health Services (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Duval County

John E. Goode Pretrial Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	6	4	8	2	1	4	5	5	2	8	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,848	2,853	2,929	2,725	2,524	2,591	2,611	2,426	2,135	2,230	2,313
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.11	1.4	2.73	0.73	0.4	1.54	1.91	2.06	0.94	3.59	2.59
SUICIDES	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	5	2	6	1	0	3	3	2	1	5	4
ACCIDENTS	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	1	1

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016); public (Armor Correctional Health Services (2017); Armor Correctional Health Services (2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Escambia County

Escambia County Main Jail

				Locallible	county i-i	uiii Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	3	1	1	4	5	2	1	3	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,686	1,663	1,343	1,300	1,396	1,168	1,309	1,468	1,507	1,690	947
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.19	1.2	2.23	0.77	0.72	3.42	3.82	1.36	0.66	1.78	3.17
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	1	0	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0
ILLNESS	2	1	3	1	1	1	3	1	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: The reported ADP for 2019 is 947 was historically low; other years, ADP was consistently 1200-1800.

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hillsborough County

Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office (includes both Falkenburg Road Jail and Orient Road Jail)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	1	3	3	3	3	6	4	6	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	3,461	3,278	3,104	3,116	2,090	2,806	2,817	2,948	3,009	3,145	3,279
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0.92	0.32	0.96	1.44	1.07	1.06	2.04	1.33	1.91	1.22
SUICIDES	0									0	0
HOMICIDES	0									0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0									0	0
ILLNESS	0									6	4
ACCIDENTS	0									0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Armor Correctional Health Services (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013); Armor Correctional Health Services/NaphCare, Inc. (2014); NaphCare, Inc. (2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Lee County

Lee County Core Facility & Jail

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
5	0	3	3	0	3	6	2	5	3	5
1,900	1,770	1,718	1,636	1,640	1,644	1,629	1,661	1,553	1,767	1,701
2.63	0	1.75	1.83	0	1.82	3.68	1.2	3.22	1.7	2.94
1	0	2	2	0	1	3	1	0	0	1
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2	0	1	0	0	2	2	1	4	3	4
0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
	5 1,900 2.63 1 1 1	5 0 1,900 1,770 2.63 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 0	5 0 3 1,900 1,770 1,718 2.63 0 1.75 1 0 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 1	5 0 3 3 1,900 1,770 1,718 1,636 2.63 0 1.75 1.83 1 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 1 0	5 0 3 3 0 1,900 1,770 1,718 1,636 1,640 2.63 0 1.75 1.83 0 1 0 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 0 0	5 0 3 3 0 3 1,900 1,770 1,718 1,636 1,640 1,644 2.63 0 1.75 1.83 0 1.82 1 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 2	5 0 3 3 0 3 6 1,900 1,770 1,718 1,636 1,640 1,644 1,629 2.63 0 1.75 1.83 0 1.82 3.68 1 0 2 2 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 2 2	5 0 3 3 0 3 6 2 1,900 1,770 1,718 1,636 1,640 1,644 1,629 1,661 2.63 0 1.75 1.83 0 1.82 3.68 1.2 1 0 2 2 0 1 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 2 2 1	5 0 3 3 0 3 6 2 5 1,900 1,770 1,718 1,636 1,640 1,644 1,629 1,661 1,553 2.63 0 1.75 1.83 0 1.82 3.68 1.2 3.22 1 0 2 2 0 1 3 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 2 2 1 4	5 0 3 3 0 3 6 2 5 3 1,900 1,770 1,718 1,636 1,640 1,644 1,629 1,661 1,553 1,767 2.63 0 1.75 1.83 0 1.82 3.68 1.2 3.22 1.7 1 0 2 2 0 1 3 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 2 2 1 4 3

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); Corizon Health/Armor Correctional Health Services (2014); Armor Correctional Health Services (2015,2016,2017); Armor Correctional Health Services/Wellpath (2018); Wellpath (2019);



Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Leon County

Leon County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	1	3	0	4	1	1	1	1	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,146	981	983	999	1,114	1,125	1,128	998	1,018	1,064	1,146
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.62	0	1.02	3	0	3.56	0.89	1	0.98	0.94	4.36
SUICIDES	2	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	3	0	3	1	1	0	1	4
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Manatee County

Manatee County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	1	3	1	4	1	0	1	0	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,228	1,075	1,047	1,056	2,891	1,011	1,020	1,084	1,055	1,035	981
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.81	1.86	0.96	2.84	0.35	3.96	0.98	0	0.95	0	5.1
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	3
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	2	1	3	0	1	0	0	1	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011); Corizon Health/Armor Correctional Health Services (2012); Armor Correctional Health Services (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); NaphCare, Inc. (2019);



Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Marion County

Marion County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	3	3	1	5	1	3	0	7	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,648	1,681	1,668	1,613	1,479	1,375	1,254	1,123	1,170	1,362	1,417
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.21	0	1.8	1.86	0.68	3.64	0.8	2.67	0	5.14	0.71
SUICIDES	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	4	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	0	3	1	1	5	0	3	0	2	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Miami-Dade County

Miami-Dade Corrections Facilities

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	9	6	7	9	9	6	7	4	13	5	8
AVG DAILY INMATES	6,165	5,744	5,418	5,132	4,846	4,653	4,153	3,875	3,976	4,308	4,329
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.46	1.04	1.29	1.75	1.86	1.29	1.69	1.03	3.27	1.16	1.85
SUICIDES	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	0	3	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	0
ILLNESS	6	3	6	7	8	5	6	4	7	4	8
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Orange County

Orange County Corrections Department

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	4	3	2	7	4	4	3	5	7	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	3,836	3,572	3,403	3,070	3,070	2,973	2,755	2,625	2,497	2,632	2,484
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.3	1.12	0.88	0.65	2.28	1.35	1.45	1.14	2	2.66	2.01
SUICIDES											
HOMICIDES											
DRUGS/ALCOHOL											
ILLNESS											
ACCIDENTS											
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Osceola County

Osceola County Corrections Department

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	2	2	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,137	1,005	922	908	812	862	879	863	822	842	859
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.64	1.99	2.17	2.2	1.23	0	0	0	1.22	0	1.16
SUICIDES	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES DRUGS/ALCOHOL ILLNESS	0 0 2	0 0 2	0 0 1	0	0 0 1	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 1	0 0	

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013); public/Armor Correctional Health Services (2014); Armor Correctional Health Services (2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Palm Beach County

Palm Beach County Main & West Detention Centers

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	4	1	7	4	0	4	4	3	3	4	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,052	1,936	2,474	2,285	2,395	2,217	2,193	1,973	2,080	2,022	1,624
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.95	0.52	2.83	1.75	0	1.8	1.82	1.52	1.44	1.98	1.85
SUICIDES	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	4	0	6	3	0	3	2	1	3	3	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
											1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Armor Correctional Health Services

Pasco County

Pasco County Land O' Lakes Detention Facility

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
0	0	2	1	0	3	0	0	7	3	0
1,495	1,362	1,359	1,416	1,487	1,433	1,382	1,509	1,692	1,745	1,717
0	0	1.47	0.71	0	2.09	0	0	4.14	1.72	0
0	0			0		0	0			0
0	0			0		0	0			0
0	0			0		0	0			0
0	0			0		0	0			0
0	0			0		0	0			0
	0 1,495 0 0 0	0 0 1,495 1,362 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2 1,495 1,362 1,359 0 0 1.47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2 1 1,495 1,362 1,359 1,416 0 0 1.47 0.71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2 1 0 1,495 1,362 1,359 1,416 1,487 0 0 1.47 0.71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2 1 0 3 1,495 1,362 1,359 1,416 1,487 1,433 0 0 1.47 0.71 0 2.09 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2 1 0 3 0 1,495 1,362 1,359 1,416 1,487 1,433 1,382 0 0 1.47 0.71 0 2.09 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2 1 0 3 0 0 1,495 1,362 1,359 1,416 1,487 1,433 1,382 1,509 0 0 1.47 0.71 0 2.09 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2 1 0 3 0 0 7 1,495 1,362 1,359 1,416 1,487 1,433 1,382 1,509 1,692 0 0 1.47 0.71 0 2.09 0 0 4.14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 2 1 0 3 0 0 7 3 1,495 1,362 1,359 1,416 1,487 1,433 1,382 1,509 1,692 1,745 0 0 1.47 0.71 0 2.09 0 0 4.14 1.72 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012); public/Wellpath (2013); Wellpath (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pinellas County

Pinellas County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	4	6	3	3	3	3	3	4	6	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	3,192	3,171	3,090	2,993	2,922	2,903	3,452	2,738	2,882	2,921	3,009
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.57	1.26	1.94	1	1.03	1.03	0.87	1.1	1.39	2.05	0.66
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0		3	0	0	1	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	1	1		0	0	0	1	1	0
ILLNESS	4	3	4	2	2	0	3	3	1	3	2
ACCIDENTS	0	1	0	0		0	0	0	1	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); Armor Correctional Health Services (2013); Armor Correctional Health Services/public (2014); \\$

Polk County

Central County Jail

Central County Jail													
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19		
TOTAL DEATHS	0	4	3	2	1	2	0	0	0	2	2		
AVG DAILY INMATES	841	819	786	604	753	629	586	640	694	688	673		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	4.88	3.82	3.31	1.33	3.18	0	0	0	2.91	2.97		
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ILLNESS	0	3	1	2	1	2	0	0	0	2	2		
ACCIDENTS	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Polk County

South County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	4	0	2	2	2	5	3	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,479	1,375	1,323	1,802	1,709	1,834	1,837	1,880	1,896	1,925	1,883
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0.73	0	2.22	0	1.09	1.09	1.06	2.64	1.56	3.19
SUICIDES	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	2	3	3	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Sarasota County

Sarasota County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	1	0	0	2	2	2	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	942	890	918	959	943	959	915	877	875	964	898
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.12	0	1.04	0	0	2.19	2.28	2.29	0	2.23
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Armor Correctional Health Services (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Armor Correctional Health Services/NaphCare, Inc. (2019);



Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Seminole County

John E. Polk Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	4	0	1	1	1	2	1	0	0	6	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	984	892	929	883	798	859	893	842	879	964	940
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.07	0	1.08	1.13	1.25	2.33	1.12	0	0	6.22	1.06
SUICIDES	2	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS		0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	5	0
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

St. Lucie County

St. Lucie County Main Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		3	3	0	2	0	2	1	3	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,383	1,256	1,217	1,225	1,213	1,268	1,296	1,245	1,266	1,284	1,296
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		2.39	2.47	0	1.65	0	1.54	0.8	2.37	1.56	2.31
SUICIDES		2	1	0	1	0	2	1	0	0	2
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS		1	2	0	1	0	0	0	3	2	1
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Corizon Health / Wexford Health Sources (2018); Wexford Health Sources (2019);$

Florida JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Volusia County

Volusia County Branch Jail & Volusia County Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	2	0	7	3	5	4	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,385	1,368	1,400	1,506	1,483	1,452	1,390	1,331	1,454	1,433	1,383
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0.73	0	0	1.35	0	5.04	2.25	3.44	2.79	3.62
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	2	0	3	3	2	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	1	4
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); Armor Correctional Health Services (2015,2016,2017,2018); Centurian (2019); \end{tabular}$



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Georgia

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	13
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	_ 17,380
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	69
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	12
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	16
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	132
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	3
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Georgia ————————————————————————————————————	1.28
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Georgia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Bibb County

Bibb County Law Enforcement Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	2	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	908	933	928	983	876	894	889	817	752	825	896
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.07	2.16	1.02	1.14	1.12	0	1.22	0	0	1.12
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: CorrectHealth, LLC

Chatham County

Chatham County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	1	1	3	3	2	4	2	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,755	1,843	1,770	1,643	1,524	1,491	1,482	1,630	1,785	1,695	1,827
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.57	1.09	0.57	0.61	1.97	2.01	1.35	2.45	1.12	0.59	1.09
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	2	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	1	1	3	2	0	3	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); Corizon Health (CorrectHealth, LLC (2017, 2018, 2019); CorrectHealth, LLC (2017, 2018, 2019,$

Notes: 2012 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Georgia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Clayton County

Clayton County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	1	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,914	1,824	1,846	1,655	1,584	1,534	1,600	1,600	1,526	1,649	1,879
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.57	1.1	0.54	1.21	1.26	0.65	0.63	1.25	1.31	1.21	0.53
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1		0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0		0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	
ILLNESS	3	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	

 $\label{eq:medical provider: CorrectHealth, LLC (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2019); CorrectHealth, LLC (Wellpath (2014); Wellpath (2015, 2016, 2017); Wellpath/CorrectHealth, LLC (2018); \\$

Cobb County

Cobb County Sheriffs Office Jail & Prison Unit

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	4	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,385	2,337	2,258	2,124	1,894	1,754	1,824	1,873	2,038	2,075	2,018
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.84	0.86	1.77	0.94	1.06	1.14	0.55	1.07	0.98	0.96	2.97
SUICIDES	2	1	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	1	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	1	4	1	1	1	0	1	2	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

 $\label{lem:medical provider: WellStar Health System (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); WellStar Health System/Wellpath (2019); \\$

Georgia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Coffee County

Coffee County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	229						224			338	386
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0						4.46			0	2.59
SUICIDES	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners (2009,2010,2011); public (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

DeKalb County

DeKalb County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	7	2	4	3	2	5	3	2	4	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	3,404	3,560	3,310	2,921	2,623	2,525	2,205	1,936	1,836	1,773	1,664
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.88	1.97	0.6	1.37	1.14	0.79	2.27	1.55	1.09	2.26	1.2
SUICIDES	0	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	0	3	0
HOMICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	1	4	1	2	2	0	2	1	2	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: CorrectHealth, LLC (2009,2010); Wellpath (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Notes: 2008-2010 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics



Georgia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Dougherty County

Dougherty County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	846	872	918	826	767	762	690	678	669	594	603
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.47	0	1.68	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		1			1		l .				1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009); Corizon Health/public (2010); public (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Fulton County

Fulton County Jail

				i utto	ii county s	uit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	5	8	2	6	5	7	4	9	8	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,970	2,269	2,431	2,114	2,508	2,487	2,534	2,542	2,596	2,500	2,465
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.67	2.2	3.29	0.95	2.39	2.01	2.76	1.57	3.47	3.2	2.03
SUICIDES	0	1	1	1	2	1	5	0	4	4	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	
ILLNESS	0	4	7	1	3	3	2	2	5	3	3
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Correctional Medical Care (2009,2010); Correctional Medical Care/Corizon Health (2011); Corizon Health (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath (2017); NaphCare, Inc. (2018,2019);



Georgia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Gwinnett County

Gwinnett County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	2	2	1	2	2	1	1	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,670	2,655	2,590	2,467	2,180	2,184	2,005	1,983	2,295	2,260	2,080
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.37	1.13	0.77	0.81	0.46	0.92	1	0.5	0.44	0.88	1.44
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0		2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0		
ILLNESS	1	3	1	1	1	2	1	0	1	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
									I		1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); Wellpath (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Hall County

Hall County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	2	0	3	0	1	0	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,004	1,229	1,260	1,230	941	933	788	788	943	800	825
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.59	1.63	0	3.22	0	1.27	0	1.25	2.42
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Georgia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Muscogee County

Muscogee County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	1	2	0	3	0	0	0	4	0	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,194	1,069	1,099	1,143	1,132	1,103	1,085	1,010	1,014	1,107	1,123
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.51	0.94	1.82	0	2.65	0	0	0	3.94	0	2.67
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	3	1	2	0	1	0	0	0	3	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012); Wellpath (2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Wellpath/CorrectHealth, LLC (2018); CorrectHealth, LLC (2019); \\$

Richmond County

Charles B. Webster Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	2	0	1	3	0	2	1	4	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	615	581	607	872	812	928	920	923	943	915	969
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.63	0	3.29	0	1.23	3.23	0	2.17	1.06	4.37	4.13
SUICIDES	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	3	0	1	1	2	4
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010); Wellpath (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Georgia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Terrell County

Terrell County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS									1		
AVG DAILY INMATES											
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000											
SUICIDES									0		
HOMICIDES									0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL									1		
ILLNESS									0		
ACCIDENTS									0		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON Idaho

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	2,875
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	20
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	5
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	10
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Idaho — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —	1.19
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

^{*}Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Idaho JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Ada County

Ada County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	0	0	1	1	2	0	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	879	882	892	838	794	878	869	919	1,000	1,040	1,026
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	2.24	0	0	1.14	1.15	2.18	0	0.96	1.95
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Bannock County

Bannock County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	219	213	230	232	227	215	246	248	284	297	281
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	4.41	0	0	0	0	3.37	7.12
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); Wellpath (2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Wellpath/Ivy Medical (2018); Ivy Medical (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Idaho JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Bingham County

Bingham County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	104	99	99	105	98	88	101	103	109	99	108
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	9.9	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
					1		l .		I	l .	1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Badger Medical (Idaho)

Bonneville County

Bonneville County Jail

				Domice	nuc county	Juic					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	286	251	289	335	367	380	377	347	395	372	372
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	2.72	2.63	2.65	0	0	5.38	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Badger Medical (Idaho)

Idaho JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Canyon County

Canyon County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	463	392	390	387	379	389	369	382	401	247	415
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.16	5.1	2.56	2.58	0	2.57	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Cassia County

Mini-Cassia Crim. Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	158	152	162	152	150	144	138	153	165	153	154
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6.49
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2008-2010 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Idaho JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Kootenai County

Kootenai County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	304	346	357	307	332	338	305	338	369	409	352
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2.96	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); public/Wellpath (2010,2014); Wellpath (2011,2012,2015); Wellpath/public (2013); Correctional Health Partners (2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Madison County

Madison County Crim. Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	77	82	81	90	80	81	81	70	89	83	73
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	12.33	0	12.55	0	0	0	11.3	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Badger Medical (Idaho)

Idaho JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Nez Perce County

Nez Perce County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	2	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	49	80	94	112	113	120	118	124	119	115	126
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	8.93	8.85	8.33	0	16.13	0	8.7	7.94
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0		1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0		0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Badger Medical (Idaho) (2009); Badger Medical (Idaho)/Wellpath (2010); Wellpath/Ivy Medical (2011); Ivy Medical (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Twin Falls County

James R. Munn Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	213	203	178	183	177	172	169	196	240	289	308
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.46	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); public/Ivy Medical (2014); Ivy Medical (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics







Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



Accidents 91 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
Suicides	TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	13,041
Homicides	DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Drugs/Alcohol 13 Illness 91 Accidents 5 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	50
Illness	Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	4
Accidents 5 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	13
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Illness ———————————————————————————————————	91
	Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	5
Illinois 1.15	AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
	Illinois ————————	1.15

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Illinois JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Cook County

Cook County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		11	6	9	18	16	12	10	13	5	9
AVG DAILY INMATES		9,934	9,824	10,410	10,838	9,601	8,629	8,179	7,272	6,065	5,766
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		1.11	0.61	0.86	1.66	1.67	1.39	1.22	1.79	0.82	1.56
SUICIDES		3	0	1	6	3	3	2	2	2	3
HOMICIDES			0		0	1	2	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL			0		0	1	0	0	3	0	3
ILLNESS		7	6	6	12	6	6	7	7	2	2
ACCIDENTS			0	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	
		l			1		1			l	l

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

DuPage County

DuPage County Jail

				Dura	ge County .	Jail					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	1	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	807	789	750	774	758	681	652	654	630	529	524
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	2.67	0	2.64	0	0	1.53	0	1.89	1.91
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Illinois JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Kane County

Kane County Adult Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	2	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	646	673	634	660	645	644	534	500	542	527	518
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.55	0	0	1.51	1.55	0	0	2	3.69	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wexford Health Sources

Kankakee County

Kankakee County - Jerome Combs Detention Center & the Kankakee County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	593	594	636	674	655	499	466	425	528	645	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	2.15	0	5.69	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: MJS Advantage (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Illinois JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lake County

Lake County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	2	0	1	0	2	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	634	621	632	634	634	578	566	564	612	571	594
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.16	3.15	0	1.73	0	3.55	0	1.75	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); Wellpath/Wexford Health Sources (2014); Wexford Health Sources/Armor Correctional Health Services (2015); Armor Correctional Health Services (2016,2017,2018,2019);

McHenry County

McHenry County Jail

				MCHE	ii y County	Jail					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	3	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	500	500	531	465	409	384	352	409	437	473	501
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	5.65	2.15	0	0	0	0	2.29	2.11	0
SUICIDES	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Illinois JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Peoria County

Peoria County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES			451	501	486	402	355	343	341	324	280
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000			0	0	4.12	4.98	0	2.92	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Health Professionals LTD (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); Wellpath (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

St. Clair County

St. Clair County Jail

				Ji. Cii	an County.	Jail					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	2	3	3	2	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	404	404	461	486	466	419	379	390	395	212	483
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	4.12	6.44	7.16	5.28	0	0	4.72	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	2	3	1	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wexford Health Sources

Illinois JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Will County

Will County Adult Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	688	707	709	827	849	770	777	806	759	679	689
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.45	0	0	1.21	0	0	0	0	1.32	1.47	5.8
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Winnebago County

Winnebago County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	801	856	960	1,019	953	837	690	771	802	839	779
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.34	0	0.98	0	0	1.45	0	0	1.19	2.57
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Rosecrance (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Rosecrance/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2017); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2018); public (2019);





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON Indiana

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYE	:D* 10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	7,088
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides —————————	36
Homicides ————————	1
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	12
Illness —————————	45
Accidents —	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019,	PER 1,000
Indiana ————	1.31

NOTES

A 2015 state law dictated that certain categories of low-level felons serve their sentences in county jails, rather than state prisons. Jail populations in many counties rose after the law's passage.

 * Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Indiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Allen County

Allen County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	3	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	695	681	684	689	693	684	714	706	731	774	780
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.32	0	4.39	1.45	0	1.46	0	0	1.37	0	3.85
SUICIDES	0	0	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Professional Jail Medical Care (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); Professional Jail Medical Care/Quality Correctional Care (2016,2017,2018); Quality Correctional Care (2019);

Clark County

Clark County Jail

	Clark County Jan										
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	450	462	499	575	558	494	512	514	544	584	589
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.7
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Indiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Elkhart County

Elkhart County Correctional Complex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	914	896	914	783	685	648	616	767	949	917	846
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.05	2.18	1.18
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Howard County

Howard County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	331	327	308	338	328	342	310	387	442	440	431
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.06	0	0	0	0	0	0	2.26	0	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Health Professionals LTD (2009,2010); Wellpath (2011,2012,2013); Wellpath/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2014); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2015,2016,2017,2018); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Quality Correctional Care (2019);

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Indiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

La Porte County

La Porte County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	352	378	413	384	389	373	342	320	310	348	406
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	2.42	0	0	0	2.92	0	6.45	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Quality Correctional Care (2019);

Lake County

Lake County Jail

	Earc County July										
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	3	0	3	1	1	2	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,097	842	955	855	830	752	689	680	552	752	809
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.73	0	3.14	0	3.61	1.33	1.45	2.94	0	1.33	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	3	0	3	0	3	1	1	2	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:med-Staff} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL\ PROVIDER:\ Med-Staff,\ Inc.\ (2009,2010,2011);\ Correctional\ Health\ Indiana\ (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);\ \end{tabular}$



Indiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Marion County

Marion County Jail (includes the Main Jail, Hope Hall, and City/County Building)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	5	3	3	3	4	5	5	5	4	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,350	1,022	1,312	1,155	1,150	1,130	1,129	1,221	1,269	1,200	1,120
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.48	4.89	2.29	2.6	2.61	3.54	4.43	4.1	3.94	3.33	5.35
SUICIDES	1	2	2	1	0	3	4	4	2	2	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	2
ILLNESS	1	3	0	0	3	0	1	0	3	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009); Wellpath (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Marion County

Marion County Jail II

	Marion County Sait II										
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		2	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,135	1,050	1,050	1,020	1,014	1,023	1,023	1,188	1,230	1,203	1,222
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		1.9	0	0.98	0	0.98	0.98	0.84	0	0	1.64
SUICIDES			0		0			0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES			0		0			0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL			0		0			1	0	0	0
ILLNESS			0		0			0	0	0	2
ACCIDENTS			0		0			0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corecivic

Indiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

St. Joseph County

St. Joseph County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	628	602	600	618	583	540	576	641	661	644	626
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.32	1.67	0	0	0	1.74	1.56	1.51	1.55	3.19
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Vanderburgh County

Vanderburgh County Jail

	tunderburgh county suit										
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	507	531	537	551	537	533	576	617	689	788	805
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.86	0	0	1.88	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); Quality Correctional Care (2016,2017,2018,2019);



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	_ 2,831
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	13
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	7
Illness	11
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
lowa ———————	1.07
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Iowa JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Black Hawk County

Black Hawk County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	255	281	250	258	263	296	262	212	230	249	266
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.56	4	0	0	3.38	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: NaphCare, Inc.

Dubuque County

Dubuque County Jail

				Dubuq	lae County	Jail					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	139	152	135	124	122	128	128	157	165	169	168
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	7.19	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.95
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare

Iowa JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Linn County

Linn County Corr. Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	401	364	324	346	343	344	358	365	364	363	367
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.49	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Marshall County

Marshall County Jail

	Parsian County suit												
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19		
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
AVG DAILY INMATES	143	156	121	91	101	117	124	137	161	155	157		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Iowa JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Muscatine County

Muscatine County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	114	118	214	238	186	165	182	117	196	241	242
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: public (2009); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);}$

Polk County

Polk County Jail

	Total County suit												
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19		
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	1	3	2	1	3	0	2	2		
AVG DAILY INMATES	961	935	909	985	943	930	932	930	1,001	1,002	1,015		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.07	0	1.02	3.18	2.15	1.07	3.23	0	2	1.97		
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	2		
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0		
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	2	0		
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2016); Wellpath (2017, 2018, 2019);$

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Iowa JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pottawattamie County

Pottawattamie County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	220	237	203	219	212	238	264	251	275	272	273
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	4.57	4.72	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
•											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Scott County

Scott County Jail & Annex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	193	193	193	193	193	193	193	323	307	320	359
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	10.36	0	5.18	5.18	0	0	0	0	2.79
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		1	I		1		l .		I	1	1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Iowa JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Wapello County

Wapello County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	70	63	67	75	77	81	87	88	96	103	99
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	13.33	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Woodbury County

Woodbury County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	214	229	239	226	253	262	263	230	209	201	223
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.67	0	0	0	7.91	0	0	4.35	0	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); public/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2016); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON

Kansas

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	4,133
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	26
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	7
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	33
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	0
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Kansas ——————————	1.6
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Kansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Butler County

Butler County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	205	208	208	200	200	194	194	174	180	199	202
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \mbox{MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2011,2012); unknown (2010); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);}$

Notes: 2019 ADP is an average of monthly figures

Douglas County

Douglas County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	143	141	123	130	138	171	195	238	231	235	219
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	7.69	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); public (Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2016); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2017, 2018, 2019); and the correctional Healthcare (2017, 2018, 2019$

Kansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Johnson County

New Century Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	286	791	685	551	435	484	478	520	548	547	602
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.5	1.26	0	0	2.3	2.07	0	1.92	1.82	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Johnson County

Olathe Adult Detention Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	1
247	1	0	79	215	209	212	229	218	246	248
4.05	0		0	0	0	0	4.37	0	8.13	4.03
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0		0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
	1 247 4.05 1 0 0	1 0 247 1 4.05 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 247 1 0 4.05 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 247 1 0 79 4.05 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 247 1 0 79 215 4.05 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 247 1 0 79 215 209 4.05 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 247 1 0 79 215 209 212 4.05 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 247 1 0 79 215 209 212 229 4.05 0 0 0 0 0 4.37 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 247 1 0 79 215 209 212 229 218 4.05 0 0 0 0 0 4.37 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 247 1 0 79 215 209 212 229 218 246 4.05 0 0 0 0 0 4.37 0 8.13 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Kansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Leavenworth County

Leavenworth County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS					0	0	2	1	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	93	90	87	107	126	113	125	120	138	156	165
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000					0	0	16	8.33	0	6.41	6.06
SUICIDES					0	0	2	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES					0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL					0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS					0	0	0	1	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS					0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: unknown/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/public (2017); public (2018,2019);

Montgomery County

Montgomery County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS			0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES			146	152	152	129	140	134	125	124	129
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000			0	0	6.58	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES			0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); Turn-Key Health (2016, 2017, 2018); unknown (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Kansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Saline County

Saline County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	2	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	182	210	224	212	218	239	234	255	275	270	243
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	4.72	0	0	4.27	7.84	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Wellpath (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019);$

Sedgwick County

Sedgwick County Jail and Work Release

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	0	5	5	1	4	4	4	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,645	1,561	1,502	1,442	1,418	1,359	1,406	1,425	1,448	1,421	1,529
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.82	1.28	0	3.47	3.53	0.74	2.84	2.81	2.76	0.7	1.96
SUICIDES	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	2	1	0	3	3	1	3	3	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Kansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Shawnee County

Shawnee County Adult Detention Center & Annex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	466	494	454	495	525	497	487	483	537	531	541
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.29	0	2.2	0	0	0	2.05	2.07	0	1.88	1.85
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Sumner County

Sumner County Jail

				Julilli	ci county.	Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	124	126	125	129	158	159	156	148	133	132	126
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare

Kansas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Wyandotte County

Wyandotte County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	0	1	3	0	1	1	0	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	559	514	511	499	529	480	437	394	401	402	486
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.79	3.89	0	2	5.67	0	2.29	2.54	0	4.98	0
SUICIDES	1	2	0	1	2	0	0	1	0	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Kentucky

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



Homicides	TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	13
Suicides 22 Homicides 2 Drugs/Alcohol 17 Illness 57 Accidents 0 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	9,337
Homicides	DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Drugs/Alcohol 17 Illness 57 Accidents 0 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	22
Accidents 57 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Homicides	2
Accidents 0 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	17
Accidents 0 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000 Kentucky 1.01	Illness	57
. ,	Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	0
Kentucky 1.01	AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
	Kentucky ————————————————————————————————————	1.01

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Kentucky JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Boyd County

Boyd County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	3	1
AVG DAILY INMATES		235	238	220	248	227	231	237	234	299	315
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		4.26	0	0	0	0	4.33	0	0	10.03	3.17
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Southern Health Partners (2019);

Campbell County

Campbell County Detention Center

			Cai	трвен сог	inty Deten	tion Centei	r				
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	556	530	530	562	601	625	619	615	617	711	705
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	5.4	0	3.77	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.41	1.42
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		1				1	1	1	1	1	1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners

Kentucky JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Christian County

Christian County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	602	656	585	579	635	590	737	779	779	838	808
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	1.73	0	0	0	0	1.28	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare

Daviess County

Daviess County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	1	1	2	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	580	584	569	615	565	634	660	732	702	721	760
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.76	0	1.77	1.58	3.03	0	1.43	0	1.32
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners (2009,2010,2011,2012,2019); Southern Health Partners/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2013); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2014,2015,2016,2017); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Southern Health Partners (2018);

Kentucky JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Fayette County

Lexington-Fayette County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	1	0	0	2	1	1	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,260	1,247	1,152	1,214	1,276	1,283	1,215	1,338	1,396	1,500	1,428
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.79	0.8	0.87	0.82	0	0	1.65	0.75	0.72	1.33	0.7
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1
ILLNESS	0	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Fulton County

Fulton County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	250	340	355	359	361	450	439	500	357	479	529
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.79	0	0	0	2	0	2.09	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/West Kentucky Correctional Healthcare (2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Kentucky JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Grant County

Grant County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	312	293	298	345	290	366	313	243	313	374	310
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	6.83	0	0	3.45	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider: mknown (2009,2010,2013,2014); Southern Health Partners (2011,2012,2015,2016); Quality Correctional Health Care (2017,2018,2019);$

Grayson County

Grayson County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	571	577	584	596	585	606	621	633	638	638	643
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.5	0	0	1.68	0	1.65	0	0	1.57	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Kentucky JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hardin County

Hardin County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS				1	1	0	0	0	0	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	569	620	643	616	537	590	582	717	770	797	747
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000				1.62	1.86	0	0	0	0	2.51	1.34
SUICIDES				1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES				0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL				0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS				0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1
ACCIDENTS				0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners

Henderson County

Henderson County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	524	538	548	672	533	612	593	672	743	735	735
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.49	0	2.72	1.36
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners

Kentucky JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Jefferson County

Jail Complex, Community Corrections, & Hall of Justice

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	4	1	7	3	5	4	0	1	4	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,914	1,930	1,992	2,005	1,991	1,851	1,794	1,991	2,221	2,727	1,814
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.04	2.07	0.5	3.49	1.51	2.7	2.23	0	0.45	1.47	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	1	2	4	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	2	3	1	6	2	3	0	0	1	3	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: unknown (2009,2010,2011,2012); Wellpath (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Kenton County

Kenton County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	2	0	0	2	0	0	0	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	475	478	525	545	605	655	647	657	673	694	777
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.11	2.09	1.9	3.67	0	0	3.09	0	0	0	3.86
SUICIDES	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners

Kentucky JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Warren County

Warren County Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	2	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	575	802	546	520	484	573	632	627	689	718	741
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.74	1.25	0	1.92	0	0	1.58	3.19	0	1.39	0
SUICIDES	0		0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0		0	0	0	0	1	2	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Louisiana

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



Drugs/Alcohol 11 Illness 121 Accidents 3	TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
Suicides 28 Homicides 4 Drugs/Alcohol 11 Illness 121 Accidents 3 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	10,711
Homicides	DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Drugs/Alcohol 11 Illness 121 Accidents 3 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	28
Accidents 121 Average death rate 2009-2019, Per 1,000	Homicides	4
Accidents 3 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	11
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Illness	121
	Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	3
Louisiana 1.54	AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
	Louisiana ————————	1.54

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Louisiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Caddo Parish County

Caddo Parish Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	2	2	0	2	2	2	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,412	1,457	1,226	1,048	1,097	1,164	1,044	1,349	1,288	1,326	1,335
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.71	0	0	1.91	1.82	0	1.92	1.48	1.55	1.51	0.75
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	1	1	0	2	2	1	2	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

East Baton Rouge Parish County

East Baton Rouge Prison

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	2	8	3	4	3	7	6	5	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,820	1,908	1,828	1,809	1,757	1,760	1,514	1,427	1,364	1,312	1,316
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.55	1.05	1.09	4.42	1.71	2.27	1.98	4.91	4.4	3.81	3.04
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	2	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
ILLNESS	1	2	1	7	3	3	2	4	4	4	4
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); CorrectHealth, LLC (2017,2018,2019);

Notes: 2019 ADP averaged from 2018 and 2020

Louisiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Franklin Parish County

Franklin Parish Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	3	0	2	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	927	813	853	818	814	815	737	780	780	780	823
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.17	1.22	3.69	0	2.71	0	1.28	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	1	3	0	2	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Jackson Parish County

Jackson Parish Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	2	1	2	0	1	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	725	1,000	1,050	1,125	1,050	975	875	825	1,000	1,000	1,185
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0.95	1.78	0.95	2.05	0	1.21	1	1	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	2	1	2	0	1	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: LaSalle Southwest Corrections

Louisiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Jefferson Parish County

Jefferson Parish Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS					2	2	4	1	6	4	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	907	1,039	955	997	867	946	815	937	954	898	957
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000					2.31	2.11	4.91	1.07	6.29	4.45	4.18
SUICIDES					0	0	0	0	3	0	1
HOMICIDES					0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL					0	0	0	0	0	0	2
ILLNESS					2	2	4	1	3	4	1
ACCIDENTS					0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: CorrectHealth, LLC

Lafayette Parish County

Lafayette Parish Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	5	0	2	2	1	0	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	931	931	1,075	920	825	886	898	764	803	706	660
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0.93	5.43	0	2.26	2.23	1.31	0	2.83	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	1	0	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	2	0	1	2	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2008 and 2015 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Louisiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Orleans Parish County

Orleans Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	7	8	4	1	5	1	1	2	7	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	3,291	3,435	3,016	2,598	2,287	2,062	1,835	1,651	1,654	1,373	1,232
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.13	2.33	1.33	0.38	2.19	0.48	0.54	1.21	4.23	1.46	0
SUICIDES	0	2	2	0	2	0	0	2	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	0
ILLNESS	6	4	2	1	3	0	1	0	3	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); public/Wellpath (2014); Wellpath (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Ouachita Parish County

Ouachita Parish Corr. Center

				ouucintu i	arisii cori						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	2	1	1	1	0	1	1	3	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	941	930	943	1,057	1,045	1,073	1,073	1,074	1,009	865	1,066
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.06	1.08	2.12	0.95	0.96	0.93	0	0.93	0.99	3.47	1.88
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	2	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Louisiana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Ouachita Parish County

Richwood Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS											
AVG DAILY INMATES											
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000											
SUICIDES											
HOMICIDES											
DRUGS/ALCOHOL											
ILLNESS											
ACCIDENTS											
					1	1	1			1	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: unknown

St. Tammany Parish County

St. Tammany Parish Jail

				,						
'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
1	0	0	1	2	0	2	0	2	1	0
1,178	1,029	1,064	1,014	1,012	877	1,075	1,071	1,025	1,040	943
0.85	0	0	0.99	1.98	0	1.86	0	1.95	0.96	0
1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	1	1	0	2	0	2	1	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	1 1,178 0.85 1 0 0	1 0 1,178 1,029 0.85 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1,178 1,029 1,064 0.85 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	'09 '10 '11 '12 1 0 0 1 1,178 1,029 1,064 1,014 0.85 0 0 0.99 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	'09 '10 '11 '12 '13 1 0 0 1 2 1,178 1,029 1,064 1,014 1,012 0.85 0 0 0.99 1.98 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1	1 0 0 1 2 0 1,178 1,029 1,064 1,014 1,012 877 0.85 0 0 0.99 1.98 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0	'09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 1 0 0 1 2 0 2 1,178 1,029 1,064 1,014 1,012 877 1,075 0.85 0 0 0.99 1.98 0 1.86 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	'09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 '16 1 0 0 1 2 0 2 0 1,178 1,029 1,064 1,014 1,012 877 1,075 1,071 0.85 0 0 0.99 1.98 0 1.86 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	'09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 '16 '17 1 0 0 1 2 0 2 0 2 1,178 1,029 1,064 1,014 1,012 877 1,075 1,071 1,025 0.85 0 0 0.99 1.98 0 1.86 0 1.95 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 <td< td=""><td>'09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 '16 '17 '18 1 0 0 1 2 0 2 0 2 1 1,178 1,029 1,064 1,014 1,012 877 1,075 1,071 1,025 1,040 0.85 0 0 0.99 1.98 0 1.86 0 1.95 0.96 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0</td></td<>	'09 '10 '11 '12 '13 '14 '15 '16 '17 '18 1 0 0 1 2 0 2 0 2 1 1,178 1,029 1,064 1,014 1,012 877 1,075 1,071 1,025 1,040 0.85 0 0 0.99 1.98 0 1.86 0 1.95 0.96 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public/Wellpath (2016); Wellpath (2017,2018,2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON Maine

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION 1,623 DEATHS BY CAUSE Suicides 12 Homicides 0 Drugs/Alcohol 6 Illness 5 Accidents 3 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000 Maine 1.52	TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
Suicides	TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	1,623
Homicides	DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Drugs/Alcohol 6 Illness 5 Accidents 3 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	12
Accidents 5 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Accidents 3 AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	6
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1,000	Illness ———————————————————————————————————	5
	Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	3
Maine 1.52	AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1	1,000
	Maine ————————————————————————————————————	1.52

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Maine JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Androscoggin County

Androscoggin County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	135	127	149	143	150	157	154	148	162	167	156
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	7.87	13.42	0	0	0	0	6.76	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013); Wellpath (2014, 2015); Correctional Health Partners (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019);$

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010

Aroostook County

Aroostook County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	67	65	72	74	73	86	90	97	91	109	107
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	13.62	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); public/MedPro Associates (Maine) (2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010

Maine JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Cumberland County

Cumberland County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	1	2	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	409	421	435	431	449	452	451	438	388	419	447
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.38	0	0	2.23	2.21	0	2.28	5.15	0	2.24
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); Corizon Health/Armor Correctional Health Services (2018); Armor Correctional Health Services (2019);

Hancock County

Hancock County Jail

				Hanco	ck county	Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	48	45	42	37	43	48	51	50	46	49	51
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	22.22	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20.41	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010





Maine JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Kennebec County

Kennebec County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	162	164	140	143	153	173	156	167	147	141	153
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	6.16	0	7.14	0	0	5.79	0	5.99	0	7.09	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); Correctional Health Partners (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Knox County

Knox County Jail

				KIIO	x Country 36	ait					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	68	70	65	65	70	68	65	69	54	57	49
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	18.52	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Allied Resources for Correctional Health (Maine) (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012); Quality Choice Correctional Healthcare of Maine (2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\$

Maine JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lincoln/Sagadahoc County

Two Bridges Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	150	157	161	176	177	172	145	137	157	177	126
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	6.37	6.23	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); public/Wellpath (2011); Wellpath (2012,2013,2014,2015); Wellpath/MedPro Associates (Maine) (2016); MedPro Associates (Maine) (2017,2018,2019);

Penobscot County

Penobscot County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	199	188	168	159	163	177	174	193	189	188	228
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.32	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Allied Resources for Correctional Health (Maine) (2009,2010,2011); Allied Resources for Correctional Health (Maine)/Correctional Health Partners (2012); Correctional Health Partners (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); MedPro Associates (Maine) (2018,2019);

Maine JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Somerset County

Somerset County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	165	153	157	170	169	162	161	140	118	88	112
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	6.37	0	0	6.18	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: MedPro Associates (Maine)

York County

York County Jail

	Tork County Jan													
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19			
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1			
AVG DAILY INMATES	217	200	197	188	216	223	231	241	199	200	162			
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	4.48	0	0	0	0	6.17			
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0				
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2012); Wellpath (2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath/Correctional Health Partners (2017); Correctional Health Partners (2018,2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Maryland Maryland

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

Maryland

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	7,480
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	68
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	5
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	9
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	75
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Maryland ————————	2.04
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

^{*}Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Maryland JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Anne Arundel County

Anne Arundel County: The Jennifer Road Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	1	1	2	2	1	0	3	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	612	557	530	491	475	452	434	435	418	411	364
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.27	3.59	1.89	2.04	4.21	4.43	2.31	0	7.19	0	0
SUICIDES	1	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath (2017,2018,2019);

Baltimore County

Baltimore County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	3	2	3	2	1	1	1	6	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,332	1,293	1,368	1,324	1,184	1,248	1,203	1,204	1,178	1,125	1,106
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.25	2.32	1.46	2.27	1.69	0.8	0.83	0.83	5.09	0.89	1.81
SUICIDES	1	2	0	1	2	1	1	0	2	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	1	2	2	0	0	0	1	4	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath/PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2017); PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2018,2019);

Maryland JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Baltimore City County

Baltimore Central Booking and Intake Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	7	0	4	4	4	7	2	7	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	938	907	897	923	925	875	794	729	743	852	835
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.07	2.21	7.8	0	4.32	4.57	5.04	9.6	2.69	8.22	1.2
SUICIDES	1	2	2	0	1	0	1	2	1	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	0
ILLNESS	0	0	5	0	3	4	3	4	0	3	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2019); Corizon Health/Wexford Health Sources (2012); Wexford Health Sources (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); Wexford Health Sources/Corizon Health (2018);

Baltimore City County

Baltimore City Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	6	7	0	6	4	1	2				
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,694	2,501	2,640	2,369	2,544	2,526	2,168				
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.23	2.8	0	2.53	1.57	0.4	0.92				
SUICIDES	1	2	0	1	1	0	0				
HOMICIDES	2	0	0	1	0	0	0				
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	1	0	0				
ILLNESS	2	5	0	4	2	1	2				
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0				

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011); Corizon Health/Wexford Health Sources (2012); Wexford Health Sources (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019); \end{tabular}$

Notes: Facility closed in 2015.

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Maryland JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Charles County

Charles County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	1	0	2	1	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	392	433	455	390	374	387	341	312	318	306	223
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.31	0	0	2.67	0	5.87	3.21	0	3.27	4.48
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
•											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2017,2018,2019);

Frederick County

Frederick County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	426	439	417	397	351	390	414	427	357	310	274
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.35	4.56	0	0	2.85	0	0	0	0	0	3.65
SUICIDES	1	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Maryland JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Harford County

Harford County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	1	2	1	0	0	0	1	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	484	426	407	394	423	412	376	354	392	374	355
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.14	2.35	2.46	5.07	2.37	0	0	0	2.55	5.34	5.63
SUICIDES	1	1	0	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	2
HOMICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Wellpath (PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2018); PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2019); \end{tabular}$

Montgomery County

Montgomery County Corr. Facility (including Montgomery County Detention Center [MCDC])

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	1	0	1	0	2	0	0	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	906	912	871	772	691	645	608	636	623	659	624
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.21	1.1	1.15	0	1.45	0	3.29	0	0	3.03	3.21
SUICIDES	1	1	1	0	1	0		0	0	2	
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	
ILLNESS		0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011); public/Wellpath (2012); Wellpath (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Notes: Montgomery County Detention Center is where inmates are held for their first 72 hours before being transferred to the County Corr. Facility



Maryland JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Prince Georges County

Prince Georges County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	1	2	2	0	1	3	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,259	1,194	1,277	1,364	1,273	1,081	943	944	906	862	768
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.79	0	0.78	0.73	1.57	1.85	0	1.06	3.31	1.16	1.3
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider: public (2009, 2010, 2011); public/Corizon Health (2012); Corizon Health (2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019);}$

Wicomico County

Wicomico County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	2	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	454	461	446	394	368	393	375	377	385	359	317
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.21	2.17	2.24	2.54	0	0	0	5.31	2.6	2.79	3.15
SUICIDES	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Notes: 2009 ADP averaged from 2010 and 2011



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Massachusetts

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	10,705
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	67
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	2
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	7
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	101
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	3
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	R 1,000
Massachusetts ——————————————————————————————————	1.57
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Massachusetts JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Barnstable County

Barnstable County Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	403	411	377	392	355	378	405	428	359	319	290
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.48	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.57	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); public/Correctional Psychiatric Services (2017); Correctional Psychiatric Services (2018,2019);

Bristol County

Bristol County House of Corrections, Jail, & Female Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	3	3	3	5	2	2	6	4	0	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,375	1,414	1,432	1,492	1,404	1,314	1,296	1,278	1,249	1,115	1,068
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.64	2.12	2.09	2.01	3.56	1.52	1.54	4.69	3.2	0	2.81
SUICIDES	2	0	1	1	2	1	2	5	2	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	3	3	2	1	2	1	0	1	2	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL\ PROVIDER: Correctional\ Medical\ Care/Correctional\ Psychiatric\ Services\ (2009);\ Correctional\ Psychiatric\ Services\ (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);\ \end{tabular}$

Notes: 2008 to 2014 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics; 2016 ADP is average of 2015 and 2017

Massachusetts JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Essex County

Essex County Correctional Facilities

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	0	3	2	1	4	1	2	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,636	1,520	1,615	1,638	1,636	1,713	1,556	1,540	1,477	1,413	1,397
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.22	1.32	0	1.83	1.22	0.58	2.57	0.65	1.35	1.42	2.15
SUICIDES	1	1	0	1	0	1	4	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	1	1	0	2	2	0	0	1	2	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (Wellpath (2018); Wellpath (2019); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2017); Naph Care, Inc. (2009, 2017); Naph Car$

Hampden County

Hampden County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	3	0	2	1	1	3	2	2	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,877	1,569	1,509	1,589	1,413	1,454	1,445	1,445	1,195	1,277	1,207
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.6	1.91	0	1.26	0.71	0.69	2.08	1.38	1.67	1.57	0.83
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	1	0	2	1	0	2	1	1	2	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Massachusetts JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Middlesex County

Middlesex County Jail & House of Corr.

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	4	6	2	3	0	2	3	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,416	1,446	1,427	1,427	1,411	1,446	1,286	1,189	1,053	886	814
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.41	1.38	2.8	4.2	1.42	2.07	0	1.68	2.85	3.39	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	2	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	2	4	6	1	1	0	2	1	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Norfolk County

Norfolk County Jail and House of Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	677	667	677	691	620	573	469	515	486	456	494
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	4.5	2.95	0	1.61	1.75	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	3	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Massachusetts JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Plymouth County

Plymouth County House of Corrections & Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	0	1	1	3	0	0	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,343	1,466	1,450	1,331	1,258	1,154	1,049	1,100	1,051	996	1,057
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.49	1.36	0	0.75	0.79	2.6	0	0	0.95	1	0.95
SUICIDES	2	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Correctional Psychiatric Services

Suffolk County

Suffolk County Nashua Street Jail (NSJ)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	3	0	2	0	2	2	1	2	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	716	728	718	697	666	622	606	666	670	607	557
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.79	4.12	0	2.87	0	3.22	3.3	1.5	2.99	3.29	3.59
SUICIDES	2	1	0	2	0	0	1	1	0	1	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	2	0	0	0	2	1	0	1	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); public/Correctional Psychiatric Services (2010); Correctional Psychiatric Services (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); Correctional Psychiatric Services/NaphCare, Inc. (2016); NaphCare, Inc. (2017,2018,2019);

Massachusetts JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Suffolk County

Suffolk County South Bay House of Corrections (HOC)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	0	4	1	4	1	1	2	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,683	1,455	1,404	1,364	1,139	1,025	866	973	1,030	905	854
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.19	0	0	2.93	0.88	3.9	1.15	1.03	1.94	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	1		1		0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0		0		0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0		0		0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	3	1	1		0		0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	2		0		0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); public/Correctional Psychiatric Services (2010); Correctional Psychiatric Services (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); Correctional Psychiatric Services/NaphCare, Inc. (2016); NaphCare, Inc. (2017,2018,2019);

Worcester County

Worcester County Jail & House of Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	1	0	2	5	3	3	2	2	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,418	1,379	1,380	1,368	1,109	1,103	1,078	1,095	1,060	943	816
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.12	0.73	0	1.46	4.51	2.72	2.78	1.83	1.89	2.12	2.45
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	4		1	1	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	3	0	0	2	1	2	2	1	1	2	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: NaphCare, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); NaphCare, Inc./Wellpath (2015); Wellpath (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); (2018, 2019); (2018, 2019); (2018, 2019$



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Michigan

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURV	EYED* 12
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	ON 9,228
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————	62
Homicides ————————	4
Drugs/Alcohol ——————	18
Illness ————————	68
Accidents ———————	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-20	19, PER 1,000
Michigan ——————	1.61

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Michigan JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Calhoun County

Calhoun County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	524	538	499	520	514	529	509	567	580	595	549
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.86	4.01	0	1.95	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Genesee County

Genesee County Jail

				delles	ee County	Jail					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	2	2	1	2	1	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	623	636	542	696	556	659	638	633	590	590	624
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.69	2.87	3.6	1.52	3.13	1.58	1.69	0	1.6
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	1	2	1	2	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Michigan JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Ingham County

Ingham County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	2	1	3	2	0	2	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	676	636	556	587	606	609	605	502	435	415	370
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	3.41	1.65	4.93	3.31	0	4.6	0	2.7
SUICIDES	0	0	0	2	1	2	1	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Kent County

Kent County Correctional Facility & Community Reentry Center

			,		,		,				
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	4	1	1	4	1	2	3	5	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,223	1,093	1,093	1,157	1,119	1,045	1,058	1,071	1,113	1,121	1,149
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.82	1.83	3.66	0.86	0.89	3.83	0.95	1.87	2.7	4.46	0.87
SUICIDES	1	0	1	0	1	2	0	2	0	3	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	2	1	0	2	1	0	1	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Michigan JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Macomb County

Macomb County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	4	2	4	4	4	2	3	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,253	1,266	1,125	1,125	1,225	1,195	1,174	1,148	1,204	1,161	932
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.58	3.56	1.78	3.27	3.35	3.41	1.74	2.49	1.72	3.22
SUICIDES	0	2	3	1	0		1	0	3	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	1	4	1	1	2	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2011); Wellpath (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Muskegon County

Muskegon County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	356	320	345	409	403	407	505	480	545	523	536
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.44	0	2.46	0	2.08	0	0	1.87
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011); Wellpath (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Michigan JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Oakland County

Oakland County Law Enforcement Complex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	2	0	0	3	1	0	1	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,734	1,517	1,531	1,585	1,595	1,431	1,484	1,507	1,448	1,414	1,291
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.73	1.32	1.31	0	0	2.1	0.67	0	0.69	2.12	0
SUICIDES	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	2	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011); public/Wellpath (2012); Wellpath (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Saginaw County

Saginaw County Jail

Saginaw County Jak													
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19		
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0		
AVG DAILY INMATES	526	528	524	508	525	506	452	401	425	400	380		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2.49	0	2.5	0		
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0		
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: SecureCare Inc (2009); SecureCare Inc/Corizon Health (2010); Corizon Health (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



Michigan JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

St. Clair County

St. Clair County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		2	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	474	457	491	490	519	477	448	496	506	490	483
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		4.38	2.04	0	1.93	0	0	0	1.98	2.04	0
SUICIDES		0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS		1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); public/Prime Healthcare Service (2018); Prime Healthcare Service/Corizon (2019); \\$

Washtenaw County

Washtenaw County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	360	354	359	368	373	364	356	345	368	371	365
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.78	2.82	2.79	0	0	2.75	0	0	0	0	2.74
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: SecureCare Inc (2009,2010); Wellpath (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Michigan JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Wayne County

Andrew C. Baird Detention Facility & Division II Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	6	1	3	2	4	2	4	7	4	6	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,432	1,329	1,285	1,285	1,369	1,262	1,185	1,203	1,190	1,193	1,116
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.19	0.75	2.33	1.56	2.92	1.58	3.38	5.82	3.36	5.03	1.79
SUICIDES	2	1	1	1	1	1	0	4	2	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		2	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	1	3	1	4	3		3	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath (2017,2018,2019);

Wayne County

William Dickerson Detention - Division III

'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	17	'18	'19
1	0	3	0	1	0	1	0
897	898	806	669	633	682	685	541
1.11	0	3.72	0	1.58	0	1.46	0
1	0	2	0	1	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	897 1.11 1 0 0 0	897 898 1.11 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	897 898 806 1.11 0 3.72 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	897 898 806 669 1.11 0 3.72 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0	897 898 806 669 633 1.11 0 3.72 0 1.58 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0	897 898 806 669 633 682 1.11 0 3.72 0 1.58 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0	897 898 806 669 633 682 685 1.11 0 3.72 0 1.58 0 1.46 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath (2017,2018,2019);



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Minnesota

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

Minnesota

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	3,356
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	21
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	7
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	17
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	0
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	₹ 1,000
Minnesota ————————————————————————————————————	1.22
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Minnesota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Anoka County

Anoka County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	214	200	200	208	202	196	218	218	235	218	211
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4.74
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Crow Wing County

Crow Wing County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	134	97	127	135	163	172	181	207	231	231	193
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	10.34	0	0	6.12	0	0	0	0	0	10.34
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); public/MEnD Correctional Care PLLC (2011); MEnD Correctional Care (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Minnesota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Dakota County

Dakota County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	275	264	257	281	249	270	249	252	246	244	235
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.79	0	0	0	0	0	3.97	4.07	0	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $MEDICAL\ PROVIDER:\ public\ (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018);\ MEnD\ Correctional\ Care\ (2019);$

Hennepin County

Hennepin County Adult Corrections Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	440	405	388	393	361	383	364	350	369	365	359
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.54	0	0	0	0	2.71	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); Corizon Health (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Centurian (2019);

Minnesota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hennepin County

Hennepin County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	3	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	694	685	683	714	708	707	719	718	781	761	695
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.46	0	1.4	1.41	0	1.39	1.39	1.28	3.94	1.44
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	2	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Norman, Polk, Red Lake County

Northwest Regional Corrections Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	119	123	124	122	142	168	176	185	181	185	182
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	8.22	0	0	5.67	0	5.51	0	5.49
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Minnesota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Ramsey County

Ramsey County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	0	0	4	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	407	384	358	392	350	374	360	367	401	394	370
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.46	2.6	0	0	0	10.7	0	0	2.49	0	0
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Ramsey County

Ramsey County Correctional Facility

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
435	409	392	370	343	339	347	317	309	274	252
2.3	2.45	2.55	0	0	2.95	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	1 435 2.3 0 0 1	1 1 435 409 2.3 2.45 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1	1 1 1 435 409 392 2.3 2.45 2.55 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 1	1 1 1 0 435 409 392 370 2.3 2.45 2.55 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0	1 1 1 0 0 435 409 392 370 343 2.3 2.45 2.55 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0	1 1 1 0 0 1 435 409 392 370 343 339 2.3 2.45 2.55 0 0 2.95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1	1 1 1 0 0 1 0 435 409 392 370 343 339 347 2.3 2.45 2.55 0 0 2.95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0	1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 435 409 392 370 343 339 347 317 2.3 2.45 2.55 0 0 2.95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0	1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 435 409 392 370 343 339 347 317 309 2.3 2.45 2.55 0 0 2.95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0	1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 435 409 392 370 343 339 347 317 309 274 2.3 2.45 2.55 0 0 2.95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Minnesota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Sherburne County

Sherburne County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	478	446	432	421	468	553	597	579	586	605	623
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.24	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.41	0	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012); public/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2013); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/MEnD Correctional Care (2014); MEnD Correctional Care (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

St. Louis County

St. Louis County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	220	234	254	237	215	220	219	232	210	204	178
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.55	0	3.94	0	4.65	0	4.57	0	4.76	0	5.62
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL\ PROVIDER:\ public\ (2009,2010,2011);\ public/MEnD\ Correctional\ Care\ PLLC\ (2012);\ MEnD\ Correctional\ Care\ (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Mississippi

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

4 Mississippi

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	4,659
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	18
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	7
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	2
llness	23
Accidents —	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Mississippi —————————————————————————————	1.07
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Mississippi JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Forrest County

Forrest County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	331	279	291	300	320	322	323	294	304	260	258
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.1	0	0	3.85	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); public/Southern Health Partners (2017); Southern Health Partners (2018,2019);

Notes: 2008 to 2012 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Harrison County

Harrison County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	0	3	2	1	0	1	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	705	942	992	849	865	704	625	670	863	832	833
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.42	1.06	0	0	3.47	2.84	1.6	0	1.16	1.2	3.6
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	1	2	0	0	1	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Health Assurance (2009, 2010, 2011); Correctional Medical Associates (2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016); Quality Correctional Health Care (2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Mississippi JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hinds County

Hinds County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	946	974	1,017	898	840	744	684	719	681	650	576
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.08	0.98	0	1.19	1.34	0	1.39	1.47	1.54	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: public (2009, 2010, 2011); Quality Choice Health Care (2012, 2013, 2014); Quality Correctional Health Care (2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\$

Holmes-Humphreys County

Holmes-Humphreys Regional Corr. Facility

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
1	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
300	271	269	322	324	321	319	290	299	265	333
3.33	0	0	3.11	0	0	0	6.9	0	0	0
0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	1 300 3.33 0 1 0	1 0 300 271 3.33 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 300 271 269 3.33 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1 300 271 269 322 3.33 0 0 3.11 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1 0 300 271 269 322 324 3.33 0 0 3.11 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1 0 0 300 271 269 322 324 321 3.33 0 0 3.11 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1 0 0 0 300 271 269 322 324 321 319 3.33 0 0 3.11 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 300 271 269 322 324 321 319 290 3.33 0 0 3.11 0 0 0 6.9 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 300 271 269 322 324 321 319 290 299 3.33 0 0 3.11 0 0 0 6.9 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 300 271 269 322 324 321 319 290 299 265 3.33 0 0 3.11 0 0 0 6.9 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Mississippi JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Jackson County

Jackson County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	3	2	0	0	0	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	411	428	429	404	394	350	317	362	367	350	416
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	7.61	5.71	0	0	0	5.71	2.4
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); public/Health Assurance (2014); Health Assurance (2015); Health Assurance/Correctional Medical Association (2016); Correctional Medical Associates (2017,2018); Correctional Medical Associates/VitalCore Health Strategies (2019);

Kemper-Neshoba County

Kemper-Neshoba County Regional Corr. Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	339	379	349	350	391	446	369	366	399	255	307
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.86	0	0	2.71	0	0	3.92	3.26
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public



Mississippi JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Leake County

Leake County Corr. Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	385	339	296	390	385	373	292	344	350	366	372
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	2.6	2.68	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Madison County

Madison County Detention Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	0
360	380	300	325	343	330	330	378	400	416	382
2.78	0	0	0	0	0	3.03	0	0	4.81	0
1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	1 360 2.78 1 0 0	1 0 360 380 2.78 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 360 380 300 2.78 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 360 380 300 325 2.78 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 360 380 300 325 343 2.78 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 360 380 300 325 343 330 2.78 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 1 360 380 300 325 343 330 330 2.78 0 0 0 0 0 3.03 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 360 380 300 325 343 330 330 378 2.78 0 0 0 0 0 3.03 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0	1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 360 380 300 325 343 330 330 378 400 2.78 0 0 0 0 0 3.03 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 360 380 300 325 343 330 330 378 400 416 2.78 0 0 0 0 0 3.03 0 0 4.81 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners (2009,2010,2011,2012); Corizon Health (2013); Corizon Health/Quality Correctional Health Care (2014); Quality Correctional Health Care (2015,2016,2017); Quality Correctional Health Care/Mississippi Correctional Services (2018); VitalCore Health Strategies (2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010



Mississippi JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Marion-Walthall County

Marion-Walthall County Regional Corrrectional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	520	422	200	160	120	210	210	300	218		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Rankin County

Rankin Co. Jail

				itai	ikiii co. sai	•					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	
AVG DAILY INMATES	360	422	408	375	360	393	437	432	437	468	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	5.56	4.74	0	0	0	2.54	0	0	0	2.14	
SUICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	1	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Health Assurance (2009,2010,2011,2012); Health Assurance/Correctional Medical Association (2013); Correctional Medical Associates (2014); public (2015); Quality Correctional Health Care (2016,2017); Quality Correctional Health Care/Mississippi Correctional Services (2018); unknown (2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Mississippi JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Stone County

Stone County Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	400	415	379	417	464	445	362	468	341	369	519
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.5	0	0	0	0	0	2.76	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wexford Health Sources (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); Centurian (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Notes: 2008-2015 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON Missouri

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

4 Missouri

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	5,520
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides —————————	33
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	2
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	13
llness	53
Accidents —	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Missouri ————————————————————————————————————	1.7
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Missouri JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Buchanan County

Buchanan County Law Enforcement Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	222	177	203	217	231	191	202	211	206	210	198
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.5	0	0	0	4.33	10.47	0	4.74	0	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2019); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Southern Health Partners (2017); Southern Health Partners/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2018);

Clay County

Clay County Detention Center

				'12 '13 '14 '15 '16 '17 '18 '19 2 3 0 0 0 1 1 0 304 324 332 323 336 333 355 300 6.58 9.26 0 0 0 3 2.82 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 1 0										
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19			
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	2	3	0	0	0	1	1	0			
AVG DAILY INMATES	310	308	344	304	324	332	323	336	333	355	300			
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.25	0	6.58	9.26	0	0	0	3	2.82	0			
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	1	0			
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0			
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0			
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare

Missouri JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Greene County

Greene County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	2	0	2	0	2	1	0	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	493	492	545	560	617	683	651	702	757	777	885
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.03	0	3.67	0	3.24	0	3.07	1.42	0	2.57	1.13
SUICIDES	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); public/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2017); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2018); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/public (2019);

Jackson County

Jackson County Detention Center and Regional Correction Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	2	0	1	0	0	3	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	909	842	792	821	852	848	919	941	914	1,004	941
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.1	1.19	1.26	2.44	0	1.18	0	0	3.28	1.99	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009,2010,2011,2012,2019); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Wellpath (2013); Wellpath (2014,2015,2016,2017); Wellpath/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2018);



Missouri JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Jefferson County

Jefferson County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	2	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	188	251	272	257	275	278	278	285	314	300	241
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.68	3.89	3.64	0	0	0	6.37	3.33	4.15
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Health Professionals LTD (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012); Health Professionals LTD/Wellpath (2013); Wellpath (2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); VitalCore Health Strategies (2019); \\$

St. Charles County

St. Charles County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	388	362	419	414	383	385	348	372	430	455	399
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	5.15	0	0	2.42	2.61	0	0	2.69	2.33	2.2	2.51
SUICIDES	2	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Wellpath (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2019); \\$

Missouri JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

St. Louis County

St. Louis County - Department of Justice Services

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	1	2	2	0	4	6	2	0	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,158	1,186	1,145	1,286	1,331	1,231	1,171	1,220	1,259	1,203	941
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.86	1.69	0.87	1.56	1.5	0	3.42	4.92	1.59	0	5.31
SUICIDES	0	1	0	1	1	0	1	3	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	1	1	1	0	3	3	1	0	5
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		l			1	l	1	l		l	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

St. Louis City County

St. Louis City Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	0	0	1	2	1	2	2	3	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	596	603	648	691	737	616	541	580	624	607	632
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.36	3.32	0	0	1.36	3.25	1.85	3.45	3.21	4.94	4.75
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1
ILLNESS	1	2	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	2	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Notes: 2019 ADP is averaged from 2018 and 2020

Missouri JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

St. Louis City County

St. Louis Medium Security Institution

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	4	1	0	0	2	0	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	800	860	1,045	1,151	1,059	823	717	788	701	495	370
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	3.48	0.94	0	0	2.54	0	4.04	2.7
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	4	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Ste. Genevieve County

Ste. Genevieve County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	115	116	131	131	123	153	163	175	207	262	256
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.71	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); Wellpath/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2018); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2019);



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Montana **Montana**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	1,635
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	20
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	4
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	6
Accidents —	0
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1	,000
Montana —————————	1.94
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Montana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Cascade County

Cascade County Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		2	3	1	0	0	2	0	0	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	335	353	367	371	399	413	417	431	466	479	473
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		5.67	8.17	2.7	0	0	4.8	0	0	4.18	0
SUICIDES		2	2	1	0	0	2	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS		0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL\ PROVIDER:\ Benefis\ Spectrum\ Medical\ (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016);\ Planned\ Parenthood\ of\ Montana\ (2017,2018,2019);\ Planned\ Parenthood\ Pare$

Notes: 2019 ADP is calculated from daily totals

Dawson County

Dawson County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES										29	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000										0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Montana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Flathead County

Flathead County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	98	98	81	81	94	96	100	113	122	102	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	0	0	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Gallatin County

Gallatin County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	130	130	130	130	130	130	130	130	130	161	179
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6.21	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Benefis Spectrum Medical (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Benefis Spectrum Medical/public (2017); public (2018); unknown (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



Montana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hill County

Hill County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	40	39	40	46	50	52	60	52	47	42	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	25	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Lewis and Clark County

Lewis and Clark County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	70	75	75	73	71	77	99	106	107	118	138
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	10.1	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2017,2018,2019); Benefis Spectrum Medical (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016);

Montana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Missoula County

Missoula County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	0	1	2	0	1	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	300	289	277	310	326	338	342	358	365	355	346
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.33	3.46	3.61	0	3.07	5.92	0	2.79	2.74	0	0
SUICIDES	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Benefis Spectrum Medical (2009,2010,2011,2012); Benefis Spectrum Medical/Correctional Health Partners (2013); Correctional Health Partners (2014,2015,2016,2017); Planned Parenthood of Montana (2018,2019);

Ravalli County

Ravalli County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	44	41	41	52	64	67	59	67	55	55	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

 $\label{eq:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Benefis Spectrum Medical (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Benefis Spectrum Medical/public (2017); public (2018); unknown (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



Montana JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Silver Bow County

Butte-Silver Bow County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	
AVG DAILY INMATES	60	64	67	72	75	82	86	86	87	99	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	16.67	0	14.93	27.78	0	0	0	0	0	10.1	
SUICIDES	1	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Yellowstone County

Yellowstone County Detention Facility

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
1	1	1	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	
373	400	402	434	465	466	481	498		503	524
2.68	2.5	2.49	0	4.3	0	2.08	0		0	
0	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	1 373 2.68 0 0 0	1 1 373 400 2.68 2.5 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0	1 1 1 373 400 402 2.68 2.5 2.49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1	1 1 1 0 373 400 402 434 2.68 2.5 2.49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 0	1 1 1 0 2 373 400 402 434 465 2.68 2.5 2.49 0 4.3 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0	1 1 1 0 2 0 373 400 402 434 465 466 2.68 2.5 2.49 0 4.3 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0	1 1 1 0 2 0 1 373 400 402 434 465 466 481 2.68 2.5 2.49 0 4.3 0 2.08 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0	1 1 1 0 2 0 1 0 373 400 402 434 465 466 481 498 2.68 2.5 2.49 0 4.3 0 2.08 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0	1 1 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 373 400 402 434 465 466 481 498 2.68 2.5 2.49 0 4.3 0 2.08 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1 1 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 373 400 402 434 465 466 481 498 503 2.68 2.5 2.49 0 4.3 0 2.08 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); public/Correctional Health Partners (2017); Correctional Health Partners (2018,2019);

Notes: 2008-2011 and 2013-2014 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics; 2012 ADP averaged from 2011 and 2013; 2015 ADP averaged from 2013 and 2014; 2019 ADP is an average of monthly figures





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Nebraska

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	10
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	5
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	21
Accidents —	2
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Nebraska ———————————————————————————————————	1.44
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Nebraska JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Buffalo County

Buffalo County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	98	102	98	108	106	112	119	113	113	131	148
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	10.2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2016); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Dakota County

Dakota County Jail

				Duko	a county .	·uit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	130	111	100	92	93	99	94	111	102	110	112
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	10.8	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015); public (Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2016); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2017, 2018, 2019); and the correctional Healthcare (2017, 2018, 2019, 20$

Nebraska JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Dawson County

Dawson County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	96	93	105	109	107	72	96	85	88	98	99
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	10.42	0	0	0	10.1
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Douglas County

Douglas Department of Corrections

				. g.a.s = eps			•				
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	4	2	2	0	2	2	0	3	6	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,194	1,160	1,165	1,107	1,094	1,086	1,030	1,086	1,254	1,272	1,271
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.35	1.72	1.72	0	1.83	1.84	0	2.76	4.78	0	0.79
SUICIDES	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	3	2	1	0	0	1	0	1	4	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Nebraska JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hall County

Hall County Department of Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	209	222	220	194	178	216	243	217	261	285	286
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	9.57	0	4.55	0	0	0	0	4.61	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Lancaster County

Lancaster Adult Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	473	495	512	529	568	586	562	573	643	619	624
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.95	0	1.76	0	0	0	1.56	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); public/Wellpath (2011); Wellpath (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);



Nebraska JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lincoln County

Lincoln County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	64	61	87	85	95	97	99	115	113	120	131
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	20.62	0	0	0	8.33	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Sarpy County

Sarpy County Jail

				Juip	y Country 3						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	146	146	146	138	133	136	139	137	136	165	170
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6.06	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012); public/Wellpath (2013); Wellpath (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Nebraska JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Saunders County

Saunders County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	74	99	111	124	114	110	113	103	104	107	98
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	10.1	0	0	0	0	0	0	28.85	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare

Scotts Bluff County

Scotts Bluff Co.Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	123	143	130	131	151	175	175	195	192	161	244
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	7.63	0	0	5.71	0	0	6.21	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); public/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2011); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON NEVADA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	6,626
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	29
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	3
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	9
llness	28
Accidents —	3
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Nevada ——————————	1.64
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Nevada JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Carson County

Carson City Sheriffs Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	186	184	165	184	204	187	187	200	199	205	191
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	10.87	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4.88	10.47
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Clark County

Clark County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		2	7	6	4	3	4	4	5	8	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	3,101	3,742	3,701	3,611	3,832	3,736	3,434	3,645	3,862	4,352	3,718
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		0.53	1.89	1.66	1.04	0.8	1.16	1.1	1.29	1.84	1.61
SUICIDES					1						1
HOMICIDES											1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL											
ILLNESS											2
ACCIDENTS											

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \mbox{MEDICAL PROVIDER: NaphCare, Inc. } (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); \mbox{NaphCare, Inc./Wellpath } (2019);$

Notes: ADP for 2009 based on data reported by the jail to the U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics.

Nevada JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Clark County

Henderson Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	1	3	0	2	0	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES		280	222	499	498	494	498	492	501	506	467
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		0	0	0	2.01	6.07	0	4.07	0	3.95	4.28
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); Corizon Health/NaphCare, Inc. (2018); NaphCare, Inc. (2019);

Clark County

Las Vegas Detention Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
2	0	2	1	0	1	4	1	3	1	3
825	710	633	672	755	781	883	785	697	807	853
2.42	0	3.16	1.49	0	1.28	4.53	1.27	4.3	1.24	3.52
0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	1
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
2	0	1	1	0	0	3	0	1	0	2
0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
	2 825 2.42 0 0 0	2 0 825 710 2.42 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0	2 0 2 825 710 633 2.42 0 3.16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1	2 0 2 1 825 710 633 672 2.42 0 3.16 1.49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1	2 0 2 1 0 825 710 633 672 755 2.42 0 3.16 1.49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 0	2 0 2 1 0 1 825 710 633 672 755 781 2.42 0 3.16 1.49 0 1.28 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 0	2 0 2 1 0 1 4 825 710 633 672 755 781 883 2.42 0 3.16 1.49 0 1.28 4.53 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 0 3	2 0 2 1 0 1 4 1 825 710 633 672 755 781 883 785 2.42 0 3.16 1.49 0 1.28 4.53 1.27 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 0 3 0	2 0 2 1 0 1 4 1 3 825 710 633 672 755 781 883 785 697 2.42 0 3.16 1.49 0 1.28 4.53 1.27 4.3 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 0 3 0 1	2 0 2 1 0 1 4 1 3 1 825 710 633 672 755 781 883 785 697 807 2.42 0 3.16 1.49 0 1.28 4.53 1.27 4.3 1.24 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 3 0 1 0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); public/Wellpath (2015); Wellpath (2016,2017,2018); Wellpath/NaphCare, Inc. (2019); \end{tabular}$



Nevada JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Douglas County

Douglas County Jail - Valley

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	88	80	66	68	62	73	59	58	47	61	71
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
				I	1						1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Elko County

Elko County Jail

					country su						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES			118	116	120	130	152	163	166	186	177
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11.3
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: ADP for 2011 is estimated, based on data from subsequent years.

Nevada JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lincoln County

Lincoln County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	90	85
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Lyon County

Lyon County Jail

				Lyon	County 36						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	2	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	66	89	87	71	71	71	82	78	93	97	100
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	14.08	0	28.17	12.2	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Nevada JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Nye County

Pahrump Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS				0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES			139	128	150	145	149	155	177	177	190
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000				0	0	0	0	6.45	5.65	5.65	0
SUICIDES				0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES				0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL				0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS				0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
ACCIDENTS				0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); public/Serenity Mental Health (2018); Serenity Mental Health (2019); \\$

Washoe County

Washoe County Detention Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
1	2	0	2	1	1	7	6	1	0	4
1,076	1,018	1,008	1,051	1,052	1,051	1,058	1,104	1,127	1,127	1,077
0.93	1.96	0	1.9	0.95	0.95	6.62	5.43	0.89	0	3.71
0	1	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	0	3
0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	
0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	
1	1	0	2	0	1	1	3	0	0	
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	1 1,076 0.93 0 0 0	1 2 1,076 1,018 0.93 1.96 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 1	1 2 0 1,076 1,018 1,008 0.93 1.96 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0	1 2 0 2 1,076 1,018 1,008 1,051 0.93 1.96 0 1.9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2	1 2 0 2 1 1,076 1,018 1,008 1,051 1,052 0.93 1.96 0 1.9 0.95 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 2 0	1 2 0 2 1 1 1,076 1,018 1,008 1,051 1,052 1,051 0.93 1.96 0 1.9 0.95 0.95 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 2 0 1	1 2 0 2 1 1 7 1,076 1,018 1,008 1,051 1,052 1,051 1,058 0.93 1.96 0 1.9 0.95 0.95 6.62 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 2 0 1 1	1 2 0 2 1 1 7 6 1,076 1,018 1,008 1,051 1,052 1,051 1,058 1,104 0.93 1.96 0 1.9 0.95 0.95 6.62 5.43 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 2 0 1 1 3	1 2 0 2 1 1 7 6 1 1,076 1,018 1,008 1,051 1,052 1,051 1,058 1,104 1,127 0.93 1.96 0 1.9 0.95 0.95 6.62 5.43 0.89 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 2 0 1 1 3 0	1 2 0 2 1 1 7 6 1 0 1,076 1,018 1,008 1,051 1,052 1,051 1,058 1,104 1,127 1,127 0.93 1.96 0 1.9 0.95 0.95 6.62 5.43 0.89 0 0 1 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 0 2 0 1 1 3 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); Corizon Health/Armor Correctional Health Services (2014); Armor Correctional Health Services/NaphCare, Inc. (2015); NaphCare, Inc. (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Notes: ADP is based on fiscal year.

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

New Hampshire

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

New Hampshire

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYI	ED* 10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	1,855
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	18
Homicides —————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	10
Illness ——————————	10
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	0
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019,	, PER 1,000
New Hampshire	1.97

NOTES

^{*}Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

New Hampshire JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Belknap County

Belknap County Jail & Department of Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	96	109	115	102	113	92	86	96	87	83	77
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	8.7	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011); public (American Institutional Medical Group (2012); American Institutional Medical Group (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Carroll County

Carroll County Department of Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES						55	49	61	57	56	52
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000						0	0	0	0	17.86	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1 0	

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \mbox{\tt MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2019); American Institutional Medical Group (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018);}$

Notes: 2014 ADP averaged from 2015 and 2016

New Hampshire JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Cheshire County

Cheshire County Department of Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	94	139	161	162	136	149	159	159	142	152	100
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	10.64	0	6.21	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Coos County

Coos County Jail

				C00.	s country se						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	41	28	35	39	37	40	35	31	22	21	18
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
					1	1		1			

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

New Hampshire JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Grafton County

Grafton County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	104	91	98	114	117	115	92	83	83	76	104
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	8.7	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Hillsborough County

Hillsborough County Department of Corrections

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
2	0	1	2	0	1	0	1	3	2	2
581	597	596	539	551	559	531	477	470	367	263
3.44	0	1.68	3.71	0	1.79	0	2.1	6.38	5.45	7.6
1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	1
1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2 581 3.44 1 0 0	2 0 581 597 3.44 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0	2 0 1 581 597 596 3.44 0 1.68 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0	2 0 1 2 581 597 596 539 3.44 0 1.68 3.71 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1	2 0 1 2 0 581 597 596 539 551 3.44 0 1.68 3.71 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0	2 0 1 2 0 1 581 597 596 539 551 559 3.44 0 1.68 3.71 0 1.79 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0	2 0 1 2 0 1 0 581 597 596 539 551 559 531 3.44 0 1.68 3.71 0 1.79 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0	2 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 581 597 596 539 551 559 531 477 3.44 0 1.68 3.71 0 1.79 0 2.1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0	2 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 3 581 597 596 539 551 559 531 477 470 3.44 0 1.68 3.71 0 1.79 0 2.1 6.38 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0	2 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 3 2 581 597 596 539 551 559 531 477 470 367 3.44 0 1.68 3.71 0 1.79 0 2.1 6.38 5.45 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Correctional Health Services/public (2009); public (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public/American Institutional Medical Group (2016); American Institutional Medical Group (2017,2018,2019);

New Hampshire JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Merrimack County

Merrimack County Department of Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	254	228	224	187	179	171	195	213	168	179	185
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.94	0	4.47	0	0	0	0	4.69	0	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); public/American Institutional Medical Group (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Rockingham County

Rockingham County Department of Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	3	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	336	340	340	377	355	292	247	221	220	147	141
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.94	0	0	2.82	0	0	13.57	4.55	6.8	7.09
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	2	1	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.



New Hampshire JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Strafford County

Strafford County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	397	396	411	422	345	389	370	401	400	396	422
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.52	0	0	0	0	0	0	4.99	5	0	2.37
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical medical medical medical Group (2010,2011,2012,2013); public/American Institutional Medical Group (2014); American Institutional Medical Group (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\$

Sullivan County

Sullivan County Department of Corrections

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
69	104	120	117	113	71	101	92	69	68	45
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0 69 0 0 0	0 0 69 104 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 69 104 120 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 69 104 120 117 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 69 104 120 117 113 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 69 104 120 117 113 71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 69 104 120 117 113 71 101 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0	0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 68 68 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

New Jersey

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

\$ New Jersey

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SUI	RVEYED* 11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULA	TION 11,736
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ———————	51
Homicides ——————	2
Drugs/Alcohol —————	13
Illness ———————	79
Accidents ——————	3
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-	2019, PER 1,000
New Jersey	1.7

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

New Jersey JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Atlantic County

Atlantic County Justice Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	3	3	1	1	5	1	6	2	3	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	960	870	810	836	780	778	713	726	652	689	610
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.08	3.45	3.7	1.2	1.28	6.43	1.4	8.26	3.07	4.35	4.92
SUICIDES	1	1	3	1	1	2	1	3	1	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	0
ILLNESS	1	2	0	0	0	2	0	3	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: CFG Health Systems

Notes: 2018 ADP averaged from 2016 and 2017

Bergen County

Bergen County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	924	891	827	818	852	901	818	802	747	791	687
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.12	1.21	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Corizon Health/Morse Corrections (2017); Morse Correction/public (2018); public (2019);

New Jersey JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Camden County

Camden County Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	0	5	5	2	3	2	3	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,686	1,370	1,237	1,373	1,510	1,486	1,448	1,259	1,007	1,133	744
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.19	0.73	0	3.64	3.31	1.35	2.07	1.59	2.98	1.77	4.03
SUICIDES	1	0	0	3	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	2	0	2
ILLNESS	1	1	0	2	4	2	2	1	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); public/CFG Health Systems (2010); CFG Health Systems (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Cumberland County

Cumberland County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		0	2	0	0	1	3	1	3	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES		521	428	427	502	547	496	420	409	351	315
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		0	4.68	0	0	1.83	6.05	2.38	7.33	8.55	0
SUICIDES		0	0	0	0	1	2	1	2	1	0
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS		0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	0
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL\ PROVIDER:\ unknown\ (2009,2013);\ Correctional\ Health\ Services\ (2010,2011,2012);\ CFG\ Health\ Systems\ (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);\ \end{tabular}$



New Jersey JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Essex County

Essex County Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	11	2	3	2	7	7	5	2	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,391	2,182	2,878	3,433	3,391	3,091	3,058	2,986	2,034	2,510	2,437
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.09	5.04	0.69	0.87	0.59	2.26	2.29	1.67	0.98	0.8	1.23
SUICIDES	0										
HOMICIDES	0										
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0										
ILLNESS	0										
ACCIDENTS	0										
		1			1	l	1				

MEDICAL PROVIDER: CFG Health Systems

Hudson County

Hudson County Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	6	2	0	3	3	3	3	2	5	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,850	1,995	2,039	1,846	1,806	1,551	1,596	1,525	1,253	996	1,046
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.62	3.01	0.98	0	1.66	1.93	1.88	1.97	1.6	5.02	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	3	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	5	1	0	2	3	3	1	2	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: CFG Health Systems (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Wellpath (2019);



New Jersey JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Mercer County

Mercer County Correction Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	3	3	2	1	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,030	978	714	868	811	846	806	697	477	472	393
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.97	1.02	0	3.46	3.7	2.36	1.24	1.43	0	2.12	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	0	2	1	2	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Correctional Health Services/CFG Health Systems (2009); CFG Health Systems (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Middlesex County

Middlesex County Adult Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	2	2	3	4	2	2	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,196	975	951	988	909	878	856	884	723	593	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.51	0	2.1	2.02	3.3	4.56	2.34	2.26	1.38	0	
SUICIDES	2	0	1	1	2	1	1	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	1	1	2	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: CFG Health Systems (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); NaphCare, Inc. (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



New Jersey JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Monmouth County

Monmouth County Correctional Institution

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	3	0	1	1	0	1	2	2	
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,111	1,150	1,200	906	912	787	835	811	537	551	532
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.8	0.87	2.5	0	1.1	1.27	0	1.23	3.72	3.63	
SUICIDES	0			0			0				
HOMICIDES	0			0			0				
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0			0			0				
ILLNESS	0			0			0				
ACCIDENTS	0			0			0				

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); CFG Health Systems (2018,2019);

Passaic County

Passaic County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	2	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,187	1,049	1,024	1,040	1,039	1,102	973	812	713	618	560
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.91	1.95	0	0	0	1.03	1.23	1.4	0	1.79
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: unknown (2009,2010); public/Corizon Health (2011); Corizon Health (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2019); Corizon Health/public (2017,2018); \\ \end{tabular}$

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics



New Jersey JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Union County

Union County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	1	1	2	3	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,070	1,048	976	973	846	785	723	714	576	438	408
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.93	0.95	1.02	1.03	1.18	2.55	4.15	1.4	0	2.28	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	1	1	2	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); Corizon Health (CFG Health Systems (2015); CFG Health Systems (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); CFG Health Systems (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019,$

Notes: 2014 ADP averaged from 2013 and 2015; 2017 ADP averaged from 2016 and 2018; 2019 ADP is an average of monthly figures



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

New Mexico

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

► New Mexico

TOTAL JAIL DEATHS 2009-2019	109
TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	6,241
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	22
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	2
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	16
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	52
Accidents	2
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PE	R 1,000
New Mexico	1.56
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

New Mexico JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Bernalillo County

Bernalillo County Metropolitan Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	6	6	5	3	1	6	5	3	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,636	2,630	2,586	2,686	2,304	1,923	1,556	1,335	1,194	1,301	1,450
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.38	2.28	2.32	1.86	1.3	0.52	3.86	3.75	2.51	0	1.38
SUICIDES	0	2	0	1	2	0	0	2	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	3	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	4	2	4	0	1	4	2	2	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009); Wellpath (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Notes: 2008-2009 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Chaves County

Chaves County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES				280	270	290	288	276	285	275	280
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000				0	0	3.45	3.47	3.62	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2018); New Mexico Psychiatric Services (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); New Mexico Psychiatric Services/Southwest Correctional Medical Group (2015); Southwest Correctional Medical Group (2016,2017); Wellpath/CorrHealth (2019);

Notes: 2012 ADP averaged from 2013 and 2014

New Mexico JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Curry County

Curry County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	275	308	278	205	251	235	224	235	235	208	189
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Dona Ana County

Dona Ana County Detention Center

					,						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	3	3	3	1	1	1	2	1	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	799	779	829	792	661	726	705	716	718	719	746
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.5	3.85	3.62	3.79	1.51	1.38	1.42	2.79	1.39	1.39	2.68
SUICIDES						0					0
HOMICIDES						0					0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL			1			0					0
ILLNESS	1	1	1			1					2
ACCIDENTS				1		0					0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

Notes: Cause of death from the New Mexico Institute of the medical investigator. Exception 2019.

New Mexico JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Eddy County

Eddy County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	210	231	235	204	260	304	290	335	288	249	235
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4.26
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Lea County

Lea County Detention Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
255	255	268	281	355	386	375	370	348	300	258
0	0	3.73	0	2.82	2.59	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0 255 0 0 0 0	0 0 255 255 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 255 255 268 0 0 3.73 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 0 255 255 268 281 0 0 3.73 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 0 1 255 255 268 281 355 0 0 3.73 0 2.82 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 0 1 1 255 255 268 281 355 386 0 0 3.73 0 2.82 2.59 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1	0 0 1 0 1 1 0 255 255 268 281 355 386 375 0 0 3.73 0 2.82 2.59 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0	0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 255 255 268 281 355 386 375 370 0 0 3.73 0 2.82 2.59 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 255 255 268 281 355 386 375 370 348 0 0 3.73 0 2.82 2.59 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 255 255 268 281 355 386 375 370 348 300 0 0 3.73 0 2.82 2.59 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: Causes of death from the New Mexico Office of the Medical Investigator

New Mexico JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Luna County

Luna County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	325	250	283	260	313	322	365	341	301	323	461
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.53	3.85	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{l} MEDICAL PROVIDER: PMS Mental Health Services (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); CorrValues Correctional Health care (2018, 2019); \end{tabular}$

San Juan County

San Juan County Adult Detention Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
0	1	1	2	0	1	4	0	0	0	1
721	706	687	669	622	775	744	712	636	633	563
0	1.42	1.46	2.99	0	1.29	5.37	0	0	0	1.78
0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0 721 0 0 0 0	0 1 721 706 0 1.42 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 721 706 687 0 1.42 1.46 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 2 721 706 687 669 0 1.42 1.46 2.99 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 2 0 721 706 687 669 622 0 1.42 1.46 2.99 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 2 0 1 721 706 687 669 622 775 0 1.42 1.46 2.99 0 1.29 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 2 0 1 4 721 706 687 669 622 775 744 0 1.42 1.46 2.99 0 1.29 5.37 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 2 0 1 4 0 721 706 687 669 622 775 744 712 0 1.42 1.46 2.99 0 1.29 5.37 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 2 0 1 4 0 0 721 706 687 669 622 775 744 712 636 0 1.42 1.46 2.99 0 1.29 5.37 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 1 1 2 0 1 4 0 0 0 721 706 687 669 622 775 744 712 636 633 0 1.42 1.46 2.99 0 1.29 5.37 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2018,2019); Wellpath/public (2014); public (2015,2016); public/Wellpath (2017); \end{tabular}$



New Mexico JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Sandoval County

Sandoval County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	350	350	344	350	350	350	385	396	395	420	250
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.86	5.81	0	0	0	0	0	2.53	0	4
SUICIDES	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011); public/Wellpath (2012); Wellpath (2013); Wellpath/Southwest Correctional Medical Group (2014); Southwest Correctional Medical Group (2015,2016,2017); Southwest Correctional Medical Group/CorrHealth (2018); CorrHealth (2019);

Santa Fe County

Santa Fe County Adult Corr. Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	2	1	0	0	2	2	1	1	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	474	413	472	611	665	631	585	570	554	513	468
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.11	7.26	4.24	1.64	0	0	3.42	3.51	1.8	1.95	8.55
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	2	1	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

New Mexico JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Torrance County

Torrance County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	3	1	1	1	0	0	0		
AVG DAILY INMATES	568	734	845	868	847	907	596	674	737		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.52	0	3.55	1.15	1.18	1.1	0	0	0		
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0		
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0		
ILLNESS	2	0	2	1	0	0	0	0	0		
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
											(

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corrections Corporation of America (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Notes: Facility closed October 2017 and town voted to reopen the facility in May 2019 for ICE detainees. Source of prior deaths was New Mexico Office of Medical Investigator



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

New York

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED* $_$	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	13,585
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	40
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	6
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	5
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	101
Accidents —	0
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PEI	R 1,000
New York	1.1
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

New York JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Bronx County

New York City Eric M. Taylor Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,555	1,599	1,456	1,410	1,357	1,278	1,146	1,215	1,246	1,086	895
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.29	0.63	0	0.71	0	0	0	0.82	0	0.92	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public (2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Monroe County

Monroe County Jail

				Monro	be County .	iait					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	3	3	3	3	1	1	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,072	1,106	1,049	1,013	1,029	1,040	1,030	1,030	963	898	991
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.93	0.9	0.95	2.96	2.92	2.88	2.91	0.97	1.04	1.11	2.02
SUICIDES	0	0	0	2	2	1	1	0	0	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
										1	

 $\label{lem:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Correctional Medical Care (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); Wellpath (2015, 2016, 2017); PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2018, 2019); \end{tabular}$

New York JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Nassau County

Nassau County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	4	2	2	1	2	1	6	1	3	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,576	1,637	1,577	1,502	1,294	1,234	1,188	1,192	1,233	1,127	1,082
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.27	2.44	1.27	1.33	0.77	1.62	0.84	5.03	0.81	2.66	0.92
SUICIDES	0	3	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	2	1	1	0	1	2	1	5	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2018,2019); public/Armor Correctional Health Services (2011); Armor Correctional Health Services (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Armor Correctional Health Services/public (2017);

New York County

New York City OBCC-NIC

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	5	1	0	1	2	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,880	1,849	1,755	1,558	1,530	1,478	1,284	1,321	1,204	1,329	983
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0.57	0	3.27	0.68	0	0.76	1.66	0.75	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	5	1	0	1	2	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public (2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

New York JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Queens County

New York City Anna M. Kross Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	3	4	7	7	4	3	6	2	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,550	2,588	2,494	2,270	2,221	2,048	2,029	2,196	2,030	2,037	7,345
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.96	1.16	1.6	3.08	3.15	1.95	1.48	2.73	0.99	0.98	0.14
SUICIDES	2	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	2	3	6	5	4	3	3	2	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public (2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Queens County

New York City George Motchan Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	1	2	3	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,960	1,835	1,487	1,481	1,600	1,549	1,134	782	590	199	983
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.09	0.67	1.35	1.88	0	0.88	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public (2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

New York JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Queens County

New York City George R. Vierno Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	2	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,159	1,126	1,142	1,093	921	763	694	670	678	667	663
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.86	0	0.88	1.83	0	1.31	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public (2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Queens County

Robert N. Davoren Center Complex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	3	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,308	1,353	1,490	1,239	980	896	759	749	714	482	468
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	1.02	0	1.32	4.01	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public (2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

New York JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Suffolk County

Suffolk County Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	2	3	0	2	2	4	2	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,663	1,742	1,784	1,719	1,557	1,427	1,336	1,253	1,362	1,316	1,103
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.8	1.15	1.12	1.75	0	1.4	1.5	3.19	1.47	1.52	2.72
SUICIDES	2	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	2	3	0	1	2	3	1	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Westchester County

Westchester Department of Correction

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	2	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,413	1,407	1,468	1,471	1,332	1,215	1,111	1,041	1,048	1,045	923
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	1.5	0	0.9	0.96	1.91	1.91	3.25
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0		0			2	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0		0			0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0		0			0		
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0		0			0		
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0		0			0		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); public/Wellpath (2010); Wellpath (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Notes: 2018 ADP averaged from 2016 and 2017

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

North Carolina

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	12
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	_ 7,889
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides —————————	34
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	11
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	58
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
North Carolina ————————————————————————————————————	1.25
U.S. ———————————————————————————————————	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

North Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Buncombe County

Buncombe County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	431	396	394	424	459	443	423	478	530	530	464
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.32	5.05	2.54	0	0	2.26	0	0	5.66	0	4.31
SUICIDES	1	2	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); public/Wellpath (2014); Wellpath (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Cumberland County

Cumberland County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	550	573	586	616	678	745	723	745	753	754	737
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2.65	4.07
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); public/Southern Health Partners (2017); Southern Health Partners (2018,2019);

North Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Durham County

Durham County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	1	1	1	0	2	1	2	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	582	580	530	747	560	514	510	475	489	477	393
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.45	1.89	1.34	1.79	0	3.92	2.11	4.09	4.19	0
SUICIDES	0	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Forsyth County

Forsyth County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	3	1	1	0	1	0	2	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	869	824	675	775	695	761	731	683	708	768	832
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.3	1.21	4.44	1.29	1.44	0	1.37	0	2.82	2.6	1.2
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	1	3	0	1	0	0	0	2	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: NaphCare, Inc./Wellpath (2009); Wellpath (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

North Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Gaston County

Gaston County Jail/Annex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	507	505	512	515	493	508	489	525	609	635	665
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.98	1.95	0	0	0	2.04	3.81	0	0	4.51
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Carolina Correctional Health

Guilford County

Greensboro Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	0	1	1	4	0	1	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	522	528	515	533	624	680	603	570	645	657	697
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.92	1.89	0	0	1.6	1.47	6.63	0	1.55	4.57	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	1	3	0	1	3	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{local_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL\ PROVIDER:\ Corizon\ Health\ (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013);\ Corizon\ Health\ (2014);\ Wellpath\ (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$



North Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Guilford County

High Point Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	323	345	308	299	262	287	222	249	275	252	283
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.97	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2014); Wellpath (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Mecklenburg County

Mecklenburg County Jail Central

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	0	2	0	2	1	1	1	4	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,756	1,530	1,435	1,395	1,430	1,299	1,078	1,197	1,367	1,304	1,526
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.14	0.65	0	1.43	0	1.54	0.93	0.84	0.73	3.07	0.66
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1
ILLNESS	2	1	0	2	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

North Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Mecklenburg County

Mecklenburg County Jail North

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	646	526	499	487	580	555	405	247	158	254	121
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.9	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.94	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

New Hanover County

New Hanover Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	495	496	494	569	567	553	562	548	584	594	541
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	3.51	0	1.81	0	0	0	1.68	1.85
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Notes: 2009 ADP averaged from 2010 and 2011

North Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pitt County

Pitt County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	450	486	501	509	488	491	472	435	441	404	460
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	2	1.96	2.05	0	2.12	2.3	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Eastern Carolina Medical Services

Wake County

Wake County Detention Centers (includes main detention center and Baker Public Safety

	'09	'10	'11	'12	Center <u>1</u> 3	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	2	1	1	3	2	2	2	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,335	1,353	1,192	1,263	1,308	1,234	1,140	1,168	1,185	1,210	1,202
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.75	1.48	1.68	0.79	0.76	2.43	1.75	1.71	1.69	1.65	0.83
SUICIDES	0	2	1	0	0	1	1		1	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1		0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	1	1	2	0	1	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

North Dakota

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

North Dakota

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	_ 1,148
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ——————————	7
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	3
llness	11
Accidents —	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
North Dakota ————————————————————————————————————	1.78
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

North Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Burleigh County

Burleigh County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	3	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	129	125	131	155	169	165	166	178	227	255	262
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	7.75	0	0	19.35	0	0	0	0	4.41	0	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: In 2017, the Burleigh County Detention Center and the Morton County Correctional Center merged to become the Burleigh Morton Detention Center

Cass County

Cass County Jail '09 11' '15 '16 '17 '18 '19 TOTAL DEATHS AVG DAILY INMATES DEATH RATE, PER 1,000 4.02 SUICIDES **HOMICIDES** DRUGS/ALCOHOL **ILLNESS** ACCIDENTS

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2010 ADP averaged from 2011 and 2012

North Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Grand Forks County

Grand Forks County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	174	175	160	184	179	191	193	198	211	204	205
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	5.59	0	5.19	0	4.73	4.9	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
					1				I		1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Morton County

Morton County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	44	40	41	44	50	56	59	59	44		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	19.81	0	0	0	0		
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Notes: In 2017, the Burleigh County Detention Center and the Morton County Correctional Center merged to become the Burleigh Morton Detention Center

North Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pierce County

Heart of America Corrections and Treatment Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	71	113	125	121	104	110	117	117	115	103	98
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8.55	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Ramsey, Benson, Towner, Eddy, Nelson counties County

Lake Region Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	80	89	99	110	112	95	89	72	76	67	66
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	11.27	0	0	14.88	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

North Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Stark County

Dickinson Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	60	53	50	60	78	89	97	91	80	60	52
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	11.24	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Stutsman County

Stutsman County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	69	78	68	82	74	71	78	70	71	67	64
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	12.82	14.71	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

North Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Ward County

Ward County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	69	73	91	99	102	123	95	91	82	104	122
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	14.49	0	0	0	9.8	8.13	0	10.99	0	9.62	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Williams County

Williams County Correctional Center

					•						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES			88	81	95	120	132	135	122	110	105
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000			0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2011 ADP averaged from 2012 and 2013

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON Ohio

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEY	ED* 10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	9,783
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	64
Homicides ————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	18
Illness ——————————	87
Accidents ————————	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019,	PER 1,000
Ohio	1.66

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Ohio JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Butler County

Butler County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	2	2	1	1	0	0	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	956	921	890	853	819	814	786	906	970	1,025	1,061
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.34	2.44	1.23	1.27	0	0	1.95	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
•											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Cuyahoga County

Cuyahoga County Correctional Center

					,						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	5	2	1	1	0	1	5	0	2	8	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,812	2,072	2,075	2,102	2,023	2,178	2,154	2,148	2,262	2,346	2,075
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.76	0.97	0.48	0.48	0	0.46	2.32	0	0.88	3.41	0.48
SUICIDES	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	4	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	3	0
ILLNESS	4	1	0	0	0	0	3	0	2	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

REUTERS

Ohio JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Defiance, Fulton, Henry, Lucas, Williams County

Correction Center of Northwest Ohio

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	548	539	536	561	571	528	571	568	599	636	629
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.65	0	0	0	0	1.89	0	0	0	0	3.18
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009); Health Professionals LTD (2010,2011,2012); Wellpath (2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Wellpath/Southern Health Partners (2019); \end{tabular}$

Franklin County

Franklin County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	3	5	2	3	5	1	1	3	5	7
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,946	1,915	1,916	1,865	1,854	1,900	1,857	1,857	1,962	1,845	1,922
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.54	1.57	2.61	1.07	1.62	2.63	0.54	0.54	1.53	2.71	3.64
SUICIDES	1	2	3	1	1	2	0	0	1	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
ILLNESS	2	1	2	1	2	2	1	1	0	3	4
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016); public/NaphCare, Inc. (2017); NaphCare, Inc. (2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



Ohio JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hamilton County

Hamilton County Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	3	2	6	2	7	4	5	4	2	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,438	1,429	1,418	1,423	1,520	1,502	1,485	1,524	1,645	1,650	1,520
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.09	2.1	1.41	4.22	1.32	4.66	2.69	3.28	2.43	1.21	2.63
SUICIDES	2	0	1	1		1	0		2		0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0		0	0		0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0		0		2
ILLNESS	1	3	1	5		6	4	4	2	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0		0	0		0		0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: NaphCare, Inc.

Lucas County

Lucas County Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	3	0	2	1	0	1	2	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	381	390	389	418	439	441	440	445	430	402	389
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	7.72	0	4.55	2.27	0	2.25	4.65	4.98	2.57
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Ohio JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Mahoning County

Mahoning County Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	1	0	2	0	2	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	516	443	446	471	511	545	490	485	528	444	478
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.26	0	0	1.96	0	4.08	0	3.79	4.5	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Health Professionals LTD (2009,2010,2011); Wellpath (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Montgomery County

Montgomery County Jail

				Montgo	nery coun	ty Jait					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	4	1	3	1	3	3	6	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	800	835	834	812	851	821	803	834	817	807	767
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.2	1.2	4.93	1.18	3.65	1.25	3.6	3.67	7.43	1.3
SUICIDES	0	1	1	2	0	1	1	0	2	4	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	2	1	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: NaphCare, Inc.

Ohio JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Stark County

Stark County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	431	404	315	373	429	441	447	485	472	481	488
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	2.33	0	0	0	0	2.08	2.05
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Wellpath/VitalCore Health Strategies (2019);

Summit County

Summit County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	2	1	1	0	0	3	2	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	622	660	687	640	635	611	553	585	647	673	710
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.61	0	2.91	1.56	1.57	0	0	5.13	3.09	2.97	2.82
SUICIDES	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	2	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Southern Health Partners (2018); Southern Health Partners (2019);

Notes: 2008, 2010, 2011 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Oklahoma

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

Oklahoma

TOTAL JAIL DEATHS 2009-2019	— 148
TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	_ 5,992
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	37
Homicides —	7
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	12
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	72
Accidents —	8
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Oklahoma ————————————————————————————————————	2.16
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Oklahoma JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Cleveland County

Cleveland County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	1	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES				357	453	468	473	481	525	427	391
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000				0	2.21	4.27	0	2.08	1.91	2.34	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: ESW Correctional Healthcare (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); Turn-Key Health (2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019);$

Notes: Source of deaths: the jail; Oklahoma Health Department; and Oklahoma Chief Medical Examiner

Comanche County

Comanche County Detention Center

					,		-				
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	290	281	282	283	283	295	295	302	345	300	315
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.55	3.53	0	0	3.39	0	0	3.33	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Oklahoma JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Creek County

Creek County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES											
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000											
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: unknown (2009,2010,2011,2012); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2013,2014); Turn-Key Health (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Garfield County

Garfield County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	1	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	216	237	241	238	269	255	238	242	260	246	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.63	0	0	0	7.43	0	0	4.13	0	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2018); Advanced Correctional Healthcare/Turn-Key Health (2014); Turn-Key Health (2015,2016); Turn-Key Health/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2017); unknown (2019);

Oklahoma JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Le Flore County

Le Flore County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	79	86	64	64	61	64	62	55	56	59	146
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	15.63	0	0	0	16.13	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Stigler Health and Wellness Center (2019);

Muskogee County

Muskogee County/City Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	2	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	530	526	588	589	562	563	573	635	563	300	280
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.7	0	1.78	0	1.75	3.15	0	3.33	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2018); Turn-Key Health (2016,2017); unknown (2019);

Oklahoma JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Oklahoma County

Oklahoma County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	6	7	6	1	3	6	4	15	12	7	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,313	2,209	2,160	2,259	2,601	2,603	2,556	2,369	2,175	1,851	1,745
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.59	3.17	2.78	0.44	1.15	2.31	1.56	6.33	5.52	3.78	3.44
SUICIDES	1	2	2	1	1	0	1	6	3		3
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	2		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
ILLNESS	4	4	4	0	0	4	3	9	3	5	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		2

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath/Armor Correctional Health Services (2009); Armor Correctional Health Services (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); Armor Correctional Health Services/Turn-Key Health (2018); Turn-Key Health (2019);

Okmulgee County

Okmulgee County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	192	204	221	234	262	279	251	272	315	275	255
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	4.52	0	0	0	0	3.68	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public



Oklahoma JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pottawatomie County

Pottawatomie County Public Safety Center Trust

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	190	239	305	347	371	297	342	378	379	354	309
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	5.26	8.37	0	5.76	0	3.37	0	0	0	2.82	3.24
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); public/Turn-Key Health (2014); Turn-Key Health (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Tulsa County

David L. Moss Criminal Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	7	3	1	4	3	3	4	4	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,580	1,537	1,595	1,621	1,777	1,746	1,612	1,532	1,582	1,472	1,365
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.27	4.55	1.88	0.62	2.25	1.72	1.86	2.61	2.53	1.36	0.73
SUICIDES	1	1		0	2	1	0	1	1	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0		0	0		0	1	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0		0	0		0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	6	1	1	1	1	2	1	3	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0		0	1		0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012); Wellpath/Armor Correctional Health Services (2013); Armor Correctional Health Services (2014,2015); Armor Correctional Health Services/Turn-Key Health (2016); Turn-Key Health (2017,2018,2019);

Oklahoma JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Washington County

Washington County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES				160	205	193	180	197	208	174	277
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000				0	0	5.18	0	0	0	11.49	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Oregon

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	4,107
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	26
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	8
Illness	27
Accidents —	0
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Oregon ——————	1.44
U.S	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Oregon JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Clackamas County

Clackamas County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	434	456	507	468	465	490	514	503	497	466	466
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	4.08	0	1.99	2.01	0	2.15
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); public/Corizon Health (2010); Corizon Health (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); NaphCare, Inc. (2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010

Deschutes County

Deschutes County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	217	218	216	245	233	242	230	246	274	259	272
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	4.59	0	0	0	4.13	4.35	0	0	3.86	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public



Oregon JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Douglas County

Douglas County Corrections

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	205	218	203	224	228	234	235	240	223	201	193
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	4.59	0	0	0	4.27	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Jackson County

Jackson County Jail

				Jucks	on county.	Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	237	245	257	260	265	302	323	282	316	340	359
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.22	0	7.78	3.85	3.77	0	0	0	0	0	2.79
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

REUTERS

Oregon JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lane County

Lane County Adult Corrections Division

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	374	413	377	287	272	338	351	393	394	383	394
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.7	0	2.54	2.61	2.54
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: public (2009, 2010, 2011); public (Corizon Health (2012); Corizon Health (2013, 2014); Corizon Health (2015); Wellpath (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\$

Lincoln County

Lincoln County Jail

				LIIICO	iii County .	ait					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	157	157	157	157	157	157	156	155	148	161	164
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	6.41	0	6.76	6.21	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Oregon JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Malheur County

Malheur County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	78	79	90	78	80	85	71	61	86	92	176
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.7
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
				I	l .						

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Marion County

Marion County Jail

				i-iaiie	country s	uit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	608	605	653	558	418	383	387	396	391	367	381
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.64	3.31	0	0	0	2.61	2.58	2.53	0	0	2.62
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:med_public} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL\ PROVIDER:\ public/Conmed\ (2009);\ Wellpath\ (2010,2011,2012);\ Conmed/public\ (2013);\ public\ (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Oregon JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Multnomah County

Multnomah County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		3	2	0	1	1	4	0	2	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	360	398	403	427	419	398	392	399	403	398	397
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		7.53	4.97	0	2.39	2.51	10.22	0	4.97	2.51	0
SUICIDES		2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	1	0	2	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS		1	1	0	0	0	2	0	1	1	0
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Multnomah County

Multnomah County Inverness Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS		1	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	943	845	773	842	817	787	777	756	673	678	687
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		1.18	0	0	0	0	0	2.64	1.49	0	1.46
SUICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS		1	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

REUTERS

Oregon JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Washington County

Washington County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	3	1	0	2	1	0	2	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	596	540	735	735	604	756	578	572	695	544	518
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	4.08	1.36	0	2.65	1.73	0	2.88	1.84	3.86
SUICIDES	0	0	2	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); Corizon Health (Naph Care, Inc. (2015); Naph Care, Inc. (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Pennsylvania

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

Pennsylvania

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	12
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	23,144
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	109
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	10
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	24
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	186
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	7
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Pennsylvania ———————————————————————————————————	1.42
U.S. ———————————————————————————————————	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Pennsylvania JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Allegheny County

Allegheny County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	4	2	6	2	8	4	4	3	4	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,555	2,728	2,585	2,553	2,673	2,528	2,398	2,283	2,352	2,597	2,242
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.17	1.47	0.77	2.35	0.75	3.16	1.67	1.75	1.28	1.54	1.34
SUICIDES	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	2	2	2	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0		0	2	0	0	1	1	0
ILLNESS	1	3	1	4	2	6	3	2	0	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0		0	0	1	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012); public/Corizon Health (2013); Corizon Health (2014); Corizon Health/Allegheny Health Network (2015); Allegheny Health Network (2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Berks County

Berks County Jail System

				Dei K3 CO	unity Jait 3	ysteili					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	1	0	3	1	3	1	4	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,083	1,048	1,046	1,115	1,193	1,187	1,171	1,029	999	1,106	1,044
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.77	0.95	0	2.69	0.84	2.53	0.85	3.89	1	0.9	0.96
SUICIDES	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	3	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	2	1	0	2	0	2	1	1	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0



Pennsylvania JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Bucks County

Bucks County Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	4	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	773	796	801	854	841	819	847	865	1,030	814	766
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.26	0	0	1.19	1.22	1.18	0	0	4.91	3.92
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: CFG Health Systems (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); CFG Health Systems/PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2018); PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2019);

Chester County

Chester County Prison

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	1	0	1	1	3	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	972	931	928	957	920	935	893	817	835	848	802
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.03	0	0	1.04	0	1.07	1.12	3.67	1.2	0	0
SUICIDES		0	0		0		1	2	0	0	0
HOMICIDES		0	0		0		0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0		0		0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS		0	0		0		0	1	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS		0	0		0		0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.

Notes: 2008-2014 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Pennsylvania JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Dauphin County

Dauphin County Prison

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	3	1	1	1	0	3	0	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	949	943	943	999	998	1,055	1,028	1,036	1,037	1,065	1,002
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.05	1.06	1.06	3	1	0.95	0.97	0	2.89	0	5.99
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	0	2	0	4
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
									I		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Delaware County

George W. Hill Corr. Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	4	0	1	1	1	5	2	2	2	4	5
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,816	1,737	1,915	1,980	2,014	1,901	1,873	1,772	1,815	1,767	1,772
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.2	0	0.52	0.51	0.5	2.63	1.07	1.13	1.1	2.26	2.82
SUICIDES	0	0					2	0	1	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0					0	0	0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0					0	0	0		1
ILLNESS	0	0					0	2	1	2	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0					0	0	0		0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: GEO/Community Eductional Centers (2009); Community Eductional Centers (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Community Eductional Centers/GEO (2017); GEO (2018,2019);



Pennsylvania JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lackawanna County

Lackawanna County Prison and Work Release

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	1	0	4	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	943	949	763	741	946	1,075	1,036	946	946	879	871
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.06	0	1.31	1.35	0	3.72	0	0	0	1.14	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	1	0	3	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Correctional Care Inc

Lancaster County

Lancaster County Prison

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	4	3	2	1	4	2	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,154	1,148	1,114	1,200	1,022	997	979	965	898	869	785
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.48	2.69	1.67	0.98	4.01	2.04	0	1.11	0	1.27
SUICIDES	0	1	3	0	1	3	2	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	3	0	2	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0



Pennsylvania JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lehigh County

Lehigh County Prison

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	3	3	3	2	0	1	0	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,421	1,382	1,329	1,344	1,335	1,326	1,221	1,207	1,196	1,044	821
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.5	2.23	2.25	2.26	1.64	0	0.84	0	4.87
SUICIDES	0	0	0	2	1	1	1	0	1	0	3
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	2	1	2	1	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.

Montgomery County

Montgomery County Prison Correctional Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	5	6	2	0	3	2	4	5	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,768	1,753	1,809	1,838	1,941	1,924	1,998	1,943	1,998	1,854	1,579
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.71	2.76	3.26	1.03	0	1.5	1.03	2	2.7	2.53
SUICIDES	0	0	1	2	1	0	0	1	2	1	3
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	3	4	4	1	0	3	0	2	2	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0



Pennsylvania JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Philadelphia County

Philadelphia Prison System Facilities

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	11	8	14	15	15	11	19	10	11	11	11
AVG DAILY INMATES	9,333	8,619	7,847	8,240	8,987	8,679	8,147	7,664	6,884	5,357	4,741
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.18	0.93	1.78	1.82	1.67	1.27	2.33	1.3	1.6	2.05	2.32
SUICIDES	3	2	4	4	2	1	2	5	2	3	2
HOMICIDES	2	1	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	4	2
ILLNESS	6	5	8	10	12	10	14	3	7	3	6
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	1
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health

York County

York County Prison

					,	•					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	1	2	0	3	2	1	2	0	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,257	2,299	2,378	2,343	2,387	2,323	2,277	2,327	2,243	2,093	1,926
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.33	0.44	0.84	0	1.26	0.86	0.44	0.86	0	0.96	0.52
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	2	2	0	1	0		0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
ILLNESS	2	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		0





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

South Carolina

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYE	D* 10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	7,216
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides —————————	27
Homicides ———————	3
Drugs/Alcohol ———————	8
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	63
Accidents —	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019,	PER 1,000
South Carolina	1.42
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

South Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Aiken County

Aiken County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	3	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	392	344	322	319	318	327	355	372	406	409	392
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.55	0	0	0	0	6.12	2.82	0	7.39	2.44	5.1
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	
HOMICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners

Anderson County

Anderson County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	402	375	326	341	337	347	349	376	438	390	452
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.49	0	0	2.93	0	0	2.87	0	0	2.56	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012); Southern Health Partners (2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); Southern Health Partners/Mediko (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

South Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Berkeley County

Berkeley County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	407	375	343	308	324	305	313	359	404	424	425
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.46	2.67	0	3.25	3.09	0	3.19	2.79	2.48	0	4.71
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011); public/Southern Health Partners (2012); Southern Health Partners (2013,2014,2015); Southern Health Partners/Wellpath (2016); Wellpath (2017,2018,2019);

Charleston County

Sheriff Al Cannon Detention Center

'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
2	1	1	0	1	1	1	2	3	0	1
1,722	1,729	1,542	1,442	1,249	1,225	1,159	1,155	1,196	1,169	1,225
1.16	0.58	0.65	0	0.8	0.82	0.86	1.73	2.51	0	0.82
0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
2	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	2	0	1
0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	2 1,722 1.16 0 0 0	2 1 1,722 1,729 1.16 0.58 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0	2 1 1 1,722 1,729 1,542 1.16 0.58 0.65 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0	2 1 1 0 1,722 1,729 1,542 1,442 1.16 0.58 0.65 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0	2 1 1 0 1 1,722 1,729 1,542 1,442 1,249 1.16 0.58 0.65 0 0.8 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 1	2 1 1 0 1 1 1,722 1,729 1,542 1,442 1,249 1,225 1.16 0.58 0.65 0 0.8 0.82 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0	2 1 1 0 1 1 1 1,722 1,729 1,542 1,442 1,249 1,225 1,159 1.16 0.58 0.65 0 0.8 0.82 0.86 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 1	2 1 1 0 1 1 1 2 1,722 1,729 1,542 1,442 1,249 1,225 1,159 1,155 1.16 0.58 0.65 0 0.8 0.82 0.86 1.73 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 1 2	2 1 1 0 1 1 1 2 3 1,722 1,729 1,542 1,442 1,249 1,225 1,159 1,155 1,196 1.16 0.58 0.65 0 0.8 0.82 0.86 1.73 2.51 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 2	2 1 1 0 1 1 1 2 3 0 1,722 1,729 1,542 1,442 1,249 1,225 1,159 1,155 1,196 1,169 1.16 0.58 0.65 0 0.8 0.82 0.86 1.73 2.51 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health/Carolina Center for Occupational Health (2009); Carolina Center for Occupational Health (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



South Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Greenville County

Greenville County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	2	2	2	2	4	1	3	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,303	1,174	1,086	1,316	1,251	1,392	1,380	1,380	1,355	1,311	1,248
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.77	2.56	1.84	1.52	1.6	1.44	2.9	0.72	2.21	0	1.6
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	3	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	2	2	2	2	3	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Horry County

J. Reuben Long Detention Center - Horry Co.

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	2	0	0	1	1	2	3	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	665	641	613	675	701	647	588	621	748	745	759
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.5	1.56	0	2.96	0	0	1.7	1.61	2.67	4.03	1.32
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	1	1	0	2	0	0	1	1	2	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); public/Southern Health Partners (2011); Southern Health Partners (2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Southern Health Partners/Mediko (2017); Mediko (2018,2019);



South Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lexington County

Lexington County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	886	893	810	714	703	667	728	771	751	716	637
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1.3	1.33	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Richland County

Alvin S. Glenn Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	2	2	1	0	1	2	4	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	965	923	955	903	894	863	845	814	837	806	760
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.11	0	2.09	2.21	1.12	0	1.18	2.46	4.78	0	1.32
SUICIDES	2	0	0	1	0	0	0			0	0
HOMICIDES		0	1		0	0	0			0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	1		0	0	0			0	0
ILLNESS		0	0		1	0	1	1	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS		0	0		0	0	0			0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

REUTERS

South Carolina JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Spartanburg County

Spartanburg County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	0	1	0	1	2	2	5	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	758	858	850	818	816	727	727	784	805	782	806
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.33	0	1.22	0	1.38	2.75	2.55	6.21	2.56	2.48
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	3	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	0	1	0	1	1	1	2	2	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

York County

York County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	1	2	1	0	1	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	367	356	395	361	359	381	358	395	434	439	467
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.81	0	2.77	5.57	2.62	0	2.53	2.3	2.28	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0		0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1		0
ILLNESS	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	0		0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

REUTERS



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

South Dakota

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology

South Dakota

TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVE	EYED*
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATIO	N 1,550
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————	8
Homicides ————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————	2
Illness ————————	4
Accidents ————————	O
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-20	19, PER 1,000
South Dakota —————	0.82

NOTES

^{*}Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

South Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Codington County

Codington County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	56	56	55	62	58	59	69	68	79	68	65
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	14.61	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical_provider} \mbox{MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); public/MEnD Correctional Care PLLC (2019);}$

Davison County

Davison County Jail

				Davis	on county	Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	45	41	48	41	41	41	44	55	50	43	49
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	24.39	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

South Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hughes County

Hughes County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	53	111	132	143	127	106	131	161	162	160	167
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	9.43	0	6.22	0	6.25	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Lawrence County

Lawrence County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	42	43	30	37	32	33	32	36	43	39	36
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	27.78	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

South Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Meade County

Meade County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	45	46	50	53	63	58	48	55	50	50	53
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Minnehaha County

Minnehaha County Jail

		r-initiana County said									
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	3	2	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	523	517	511	570	545	559	443	423	455	434	405
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.96	0	0	0	6.77	4.73	0	2.3	2.47
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Avera McKennan/Wellpath (2009); Wellpath (2010,2011,2012,2013); Wellpath/Armor Correctional Health Services (2014); Armor Correctional Health Services (2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);



South Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pennington County

Pennington County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	456	480	465	479	513	509	518	537	629	614	612
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Roberts County

Roberts County Jail

					to country	Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES		39	44	35	45	41	37	46	58	63	65
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2011 ADP averaged from 2011 and 2012



South Dakota JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Tripp County

Winner City Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	83	68	60	81	94	83	95	110	108	105	121
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: -

Yankton County

Yankton County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	60	60	60	60	60	60	60	60	60	103	106
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: ADP was reported as between 40 to 80 during 2008-2017. Reuters used an average, 60



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Tennessee

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	9,693
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides —————————	46
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	15
Illness	7
Accidents	
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Tennessee —————————	1.48
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Tennessee JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Davidson County

Nashville-Davidson (combined facilities)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS						1	1	5	2	3	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,540	2,429	2,269	2,182	2,019	1,907	1,678	1,729	1,502	1,504	1,284
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000						0.52	0.6	2.89	1.33	1.99	0.78
SUICIDES						1	1	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES						0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL						0	0	2	1	2	0
ILLNESS						0	0	2	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS						0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Hamilton County

Hamilton County Jail

				Hanne	on county	Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	2	2	0	3	2	1	4	3	
AVG DAILY INMATES	554	525	525	519	509	545	531	563	517	460	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.81	3.81	3.85	0	5.5	3.77	1.78	7.74	6.52	
SUICIDES	0	1	1	1	0	2	0	0	2	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	
ILLNESS	0	1	1	1	0	1	2	1	1	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); CFG Health Systems (2019);

Notes: 2008-2013 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Tennessee JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Knox County

Knox County Sheriff's Detention Facility, Knox County Jail and Work Release Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	7	1	0	1	0	3	2	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,157	1,069	1,058	845	1,100	1,077	1,157	1,243	1,371	1,454	1,478
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.73	0	6.62	1.18	0	0.93	0	2.41	1.46	1.38	2.03
SUICIDES	1	0	4	0	0	1	0	2	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	3	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Robertson County

Robertson County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	2	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	242	288	347	405	468	469	552	514	515	524	542
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	2.88	2.47	0	0	1.81	0	3.88	0	1.85
SUICIDES	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics



Tennessee JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Rutherford County

Rutherford County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	770	676	772	895	816	824	959	767	800	742	923
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.3	0	0	0	0	0	0	2.61	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Rudd Medical

Shelby County

Shelby County (combined adult facilities)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	3	7	5	2	5	6	2	6	8	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,751	2,698	2,672	2,456	2,384	2,408	2,474	2,604	2,668	2,901	2,900
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.09	1.11	2.62	2.04	0.84	2.08	2.43	0.77	2.25	2.76	1.38
SUICIDES	0	1	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	3	1	5	4	1	4	5	1	5	4	2
ACCIDENTS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010



Tennessee JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Sullivan County

Sullivan County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	0	1	0	2	1	0	1	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	640	595	686	707	693	640	783	665	741	914	956
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.13	0	0	1.41	0	3.13	1.28	0	1.35	2.19	1.05
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Sumner County

Sumner County Jail

				Juiiii	ci county.	·uii					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	3	3	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES		671	652	690	693	585	623	680	701	745	778
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000		0	0	1.45	0	0	0	4.41	4.28	1.34	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners

Notes: 2010 ADP averaged from 2011 and 2012



Tennessee JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Washington County

Washington County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	4	0	0	0	1	2	
AVG DAILY INMATES	450	515	600	632	584	566	566	600	608	772	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.67	0	6.85	0	0	0	1.64	2.59	
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	2	0	0	0	1	1	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Southern Health Partners (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); Southern Health Partners/Quality Correctional Health Care (2018); unknown (2019);

Wilson County

Wilson County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	238	260	298	367	353	316	305	381	403	459	484
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.2	3.85	0	0	0	0	6.56	0	0	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	1	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL\ PROVIDER:\ public/Southern\ Health\ Partners\ (2009);\ Southern\ Health\ Partners\ (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);\ \end{tabular}$





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON TEXAS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	23
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	_ 38,233
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	107
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	16
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	26
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	302
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	14
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Texas ————————————————————————————————————	1.09
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

The Texas Attorney General's Office maintains an online custodial death report database for all county jail deaths in Texas.

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Bexar County

Bexar County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	7	8	6	4	6	5	7	10	6	5	10
AVG DAILY INMATES	4,236	4,169	3,770	3,427	3,689	3,878	4,101	3,580	4,101	3,841	4,105
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.65	1.92	1.59	1.17	1.63	1.29	1.71	2.79	1.46	1.3	2.44
SUICIDES	6	3	4	2	1	2	3	5	2	1	3
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0
ILLNESS	1	5	1	1	5	3	3	4	3	4	6
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		1							I		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2008-2010 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics; 2018 ADP averaged from 2016 and 2017

Cameron County

Cameron County Jails

currer on country suits												
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19	
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	3	0	2	
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,072	985	1,332	1,360	1,388	1,280	1,247	1,327	1,287	1,122	1,142	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.02	0.75	0.74	0	0.78	0.8	0	2.33	0	1.75	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2008-2011, 2013-2015 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics; 2012 ADP averaged from 2011 and 2013; 2017 ADP averaged from 2015 and 2016

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Collin County

Collin County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	2	0	0	2	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	912	1,001	901	1,008	891	928	912	911	1,019	1,018	1,072
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.1	0	0	0	2.24	0	0	2.2	0.98	0.98	0.93
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Dallas County

Lew Sterrett North Tower

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	1	2	1	1	0	3	5	3	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,440	2,099	2,739	2,977	3,065	2,842	2,787	2,709	2,824	2,547	2,548
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.41	1.43	0.37	0.67	0.33	0.35	0	1.11	1.77	1.18	1.57
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	
HOMICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	1	1	1	2	1	1	0	1	3	2	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Dallas County

Lew Sterrett West Tower

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	4	5	1	1	2	0	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES						1,039	1,011	750	750	702	654
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000						0.96	1.98	0	1.33	1.42	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	3	3	1	1	2	0	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dallas County

Suzanne Kays South Tower

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	1	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,099	2,140	2,051	1,970	1,875	2,020	1,720	1,730	1,585	1,524	1,472
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.48	0	0.98	1.02	0	0	0	0.58	0	0.66	0.68
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	2	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2008 ADP averaged from 2009 and 2010. 2019 ADP averaged from Jan-April.

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Denton County

Denton County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	1	2	2	1	3	3	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,157	1,174	1,222	1,197	1,200	1,108	1,057	1,052	1,152	1,199	1,165
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.86	0	0	0.84	1.67	1.81	0.95	2.85	2.6	2.5	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	1	2	2	0	2	1	3	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

El Paso County

El Paso County Detention Facility - Annex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	3	3	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,056	2,069	2,171	2,225	2,247	2,274	2,084	2,198	2,260	1,680	1,567
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0.46	0	0	0	0	0.45	1.33	1.79	0.64
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	3	2	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); Corizon Health/public (2015); public (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

El Paso County

El Paso County Detention Facility - Downtown Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	3	3	2	1	2	1	2	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	721	758	883	862	852	850	785	830	855	679	673
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.77	2.64	3.4	3.48	2.35	1.18	2.55	1.2	2.34	1.47	2.97
SUICIDES	1	0	1	1	0	0	1	0	2	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	2	1	2	0	1	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); Corizon Health (public (2015); public (2016, 2017, 2018); unknown (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Fort Bend County

Fort Bend County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	0	1	1	0	3	0	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,038	1,004	942	865	936	966	951	1,001	1,046	947	858
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.99	0	1.16	1.07	0	3.15	0	0.96	1.06	1.17
SUICIDES	0	0	0		1	0	2	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	1	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	0		0	0	1	0	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Galveston County

Galveston County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	2	1	1	0	1	0	2	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	943	993	909	850	893	990	929	1,059	1,126	1,090	1,053
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.12	1.01	2.2	1.18	1.12	0	1.08	0	1.78	0.92	2.85
SUICIDES	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0		0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009,2010,2011); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2012); Wellpath/Carehere/Soluta Inc.-Boon Chapman (2013); Soluta Inc.-Boon Chapman (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Gregg County

Gregg County Jail

				G, Cg	g county s	uit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	1	0	2	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	817	786	773	685	753	750	624	631	616	595	741
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.67	2.54	1.29	0	2.66	0	0	0	0	1.68	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

IN AMERICA

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Harris County

Harris County Jail system

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	16	10	3	3	17	14	16	15	10	10	9
AVG DAILY INMATES	11,607	10,640	9,984	9,145	9,307	8,851	9,001	9,407	8,713	8,613	8,652
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.38	0.94	0.3	0.33	1.83	1.58	1.78	1.59	1.15	1.16	1.04
SUICIDES	0	2	0	1	1	3	1	1	2	2	1
HOMICIDES	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	4	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	1
ILLNESS	15	7	2	1	15	11	12	7	6	6	7
ACCIDENTS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Hidalgo County

Hidalgo County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	1	1	2	1	1	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,142	1,280	1,304	1,433	1,385	1,396	1,370	1,229	1,287	1,247	1,353
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.34	0.77	0.7	1.44	0.72	0.73	0.81	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	3	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Notes: 2019 ADP averaged between 2018 and 2020

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Jefferson County

Jefferson County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	3	0	3	2	0	1	3	0	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	898	914	916	780	778	848	831	789	718	712	777
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.09	3.28	0	3.86	2.36	0	1.27	4.18	0	3.86
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	3	0	2	1	0	0	2	0	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
					1	l	l	l		l	1

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: NaphCare, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012); NaphCare, Inc. (Wellpath (2013); Wellpath (2014, 2015, 2016, 2017); Wellpath (2018); CorrHealth (2019); \end{tabular}$

Johnson County

Johnson County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	585	565	614	683	687	713	700	788	871	683	879
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	2.91	0	1.43	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Community Eductional Centers (2009); Community Eductional Centers/LaSalle Southwest Corrections (2010); LaSalle Southwest Corrections (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Lubbock County

Lubbock Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	727	828	1,041	1,092	1,188	1,224	1,183	1,123	1,149	1,230	1,245
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.38	1.21	0.96	1.83	0.84	0.82	0	0	0	0	1.61
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

McLennan County

McLennan County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	3	2	0	1	1	0	2	2	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	862	873	950	880	859	854	747	790	826	848	908
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.16	1.15	3.16	2.27	0	1.17	1.34	0	2.42	2.36	3.3
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	2
ILLNESS	0	1	2	2	0	0	1	0	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017); CorrHealth (2018,2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics



Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Montgomery County

Montgomery County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	2	2	4	0	1	2	2	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	884	978	1,001	923	1,103	1,122	1,033	899	878	889	923
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.13	1.02	1	2.17	1.81	3.57	0	1.11	2.28	2.25	4.33
SUICIDES	1	1	0	2	1	2	0	0	1	0	3
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	1	1	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012); public/Wellpath (2013); Wellpath (2014,2015,2016); Wellpath/Southwest Correctional Medical Group (2017); Southwest Correctional Medical Group (2018,2019);

Nueces County

Nueces County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	3	0	1	1	2	2	4	3	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	937	914	980	968	962	977	995	1,045	997	981	961
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.07	2.19	3.06	0	1.04	1.02	2.01	1.91	4.01	3.06	1.04
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0		0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	3	0	1	0	1	1	2	3	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0

 $\label{lem:medical_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009); public/NaphCare, Inc. (2010); NaphCare, Inc. (2011,2012,2013,2014); NaphCare, Inc./Wellpath (2015); Wellpath (2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$



Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Tarrant County

Tarrant County - Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	3	3	3	3	1	3	0	0	0	4
AVG DAILY INMATES				1,692		1,646	1,640	1,651	1,894	1,963	1,984
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000				1.77		0.61	1.83	0	0	0	2.02
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	2	3	2	0	2	0	0	0	4
ACCIDENTS	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Tarrant County

Tarrant County - Green Bay Maximum Security Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES				1,034		1,166	1,193	1,139	1,436	1,486	1,540
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000				0		0	0.84	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Notes: 2014 ADP averaged from 2015 and 2016



Texas JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Travis County

Travis County Correctional Complex

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	0	1	3	1	2	0	2	5	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,406	2,382	2,414	2,264	2,345	2,346	2,463	2,528	2,505	2,393	2,096
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.42	1.26	0	0.44	1.28	0.43	0.81	0	0.8	2.09	0.95
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	0	0	1	1	1	0	2	5	0
ACCIDENTS	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON Utah

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	6,112
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	47
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	11
Illness	44
Accidents —	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Utah ————————————————————————————————————	1.83
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Utah JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Beaver County

Beaver County Corr. Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	370	365	383	381	376	371	369	369	369	369	369
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	2.7	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Cache County

Cache County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	289	290	285	286	230	230	248	267	282	279	274
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.46	0	3.51	0	0	0	0	3.75	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016); public/Armor Correctional Health Services (2017); Armor Correctional Health Services (2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Utah JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Davis County

Davis County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	1	0	4	0	1	5	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	734	660	676	694	688	697	696	625	724	743	602
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	3.03	1.48	0	5.81	0	1.44	8	1.38	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	4	0	0	3	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); Was atch Correctional Medical Care (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Duchesne County

Duchesne County Jail

				Duciic.	nic country	Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	161	166	170	161	171	172	177	160	151	138	115
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	5.85	0	5.65	12.5	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Utah JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Kane County

Kane County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	5	16	26	144	173	169	172	182	185	182	184
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Salt Lake County

Salt Lake County Metro Jail and the Oxbow Jail Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	2	5	5	7	6	4	5	4	4	6
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,181	2,185	2,282	2,204	2,147	2,166	1,996	1,934	2,209	2,322	2,281
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.38	0.92	2.19	2.27	3.26	2.77	2	2.59	1.81	1.72	2.63
SUICIDES	0	0	2	0	0	6	2	2	2	1	2
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	2	2
ILLNESS	3	2	3	5	6	0	1	3	1	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellcomm Inc

Utah JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Uintah County

Uintah County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	124	107	133	135	146	161	192	180	214	214	216
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	6.21	5.21	5.56	0	4.67	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1		1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Utah County

Utah County Jail

				Otal	i County se						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	2	0	2	3	1	2	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	726	758	814	846	891	889	826	783	642	596	581
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.32	2.46	0	2.24	3.37	1.21	2.55	0	0	1.72
SUICIDES	0	1	1	0	0	2	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	2	1	1	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Utah JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Washington County

Washington County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	3	0	1	2	1	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	424	447	485	430	421	451	431	429	435	413	430
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	6.19	0	2.38	4.43	2.32	2.33	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	2	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Weber County

Weber County Corr. Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	1	1	4	4	6	2	2	0	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	928	965	1,086	992	923	899	942	937	1,025	875	1,018
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.23	1.04	0.92	4.03	4.33	6.67	2.12	2.13	0	1.14	1.96
SUICIDES				2	1		1		0	1	1
HOMICIDES									0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL								1	0	0	1
ILLNESS									0	0	0
ACCIDENTS									0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

virginia Virginia

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	13
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	_ 13,038
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	32
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	3
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	7
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	145
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	2
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
Virginia ———————	1.39
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Amelia, Buckingham, Cumberland, Lunenburg, Nottoway, Prince Edward County

Piedmont Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	3	3	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	600	744	724	680	550	618	655	648	622	702	622
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.67	1.34	1.38	0	0	1.62	0	4.63	4.82	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	1	0	0	1	0	3	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012); public/Mediko (2013); Mediko (2014,2015,2016,2017); Mediko/Wellpath (2018); Wellpath (2019);

Notes: 2008-2009 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics

Bland, Carroll, Floyd, Giles, Grayson, Pulaski, Wythe and the City of Radford County

New River Valley Regional Ja

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	2	3	3	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	724	729	794	844	852	863	829	844	817	872	862
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	2.32	3.62	3.56	0	0	1.16
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public



Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Chesapeake City County

Chesapeake City Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	0	2	2	0	0	3	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,149	1,045	1,037	1,148	1,162	1,164	966	888	980	1,035	939
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.93	0	1.72	1.72	0	0	3.06	0	1.06
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	2	0	0	2	0	0	2	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); Conmed/Wellpath (2013);

Chesapeake, Hampton, Newport News, Norfolk and Portsmouth cities County

	'09	'10	, ₁₁ '	-lampt eբ R	loads Re gi	onal Jąjį	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	6	1	3	3	5	2	4	4	5	7	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,270	1,248	1,199	1,250	924	904	1,030	1,121	1,097	1,035	960
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.72	0.8	2.5	2.4	5.41	2.21	3.88	3.57	4.56	6.76	2.08
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	5	1	3	3	5	2	3	4	3	6	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: First Medical Management (2009,2010,2011); First Medical Management/NaphCare, Inc. (2012); NaphCare, Inc. (2013,2014); NaphCare, Inc./Wellpath (2015); Wellpath (2016,2017,2018,2019);



Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Fairfax County

Fairfax County Adult Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	1	0	0	0	3	1	4	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,307	1,231	1,246	1,241	1,221	1,193	1,053	1,029	1,015	977	762
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.53	0.81	0.8	0	0	0	2.85	0.97	3.94	3.07	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	1	1	0	0	0	3	1	2	3	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		1			1	l	1				

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Franklin, Montgomery, Roanoke and City of Salem County

Western Virginia Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	3	0	0	2	0	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	375	716	715	737	785	818	758	853	850	904	918
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	4.2	0	0	2.44	0	0	1.18	0	1.09
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	3	0	0	2	0	0	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Hopewell County, Petersburg city, Prince George county, Chesterfield county, Charles City county, Surry County, Colonial Heights city County

'09 '10 '11 Rjyerside Regional Jail 14 '15 '16 '17 '18 '19													
	'09	'10	'11	1912	146 1491011	14	'15	'16	17	'18	'19		
TOTAL DEATHS	2	2	2	4	1	4	3	2	5	1	1		
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,206	1,252	1,262	1,399	1,421	1,526	1,461	1,494	1,542	1,407	1,312		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.66	1.6	1.58	2.86	0.7	2.62	2.05	1.34	3.24	0.71	0.76		
SUICIDES	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	1	3	1	0		
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ILLNESS	2	1	1	4	0	4	3	1	2	0	1		
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011); public/Wellpath (2012); Wellpath (2013,2014,2015); Wellpath/Corizon Health (2016); Corizon Health (2017,2018); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2019); \end{tabular}$

Norfolk County

Norfolk City Jail

	Norton City Jan												
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19		
TOTAL DEATHS	4	0	2	2	2	2	0	0	0	0	3		
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,525	1,329	1,300	1,394	1,430	1,360	1,163	1,115	1,078	840	960		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.62	0	1.54	1.43	1.4	1.47	0	0	0	0	3.13		
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	2	0	0	0	0	2		
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ILLNESS	4	0	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1		
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Patrick County

Patrick County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	32	32	60	65	80	85	91	87	128	119	102
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11.49	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Prince Anne County

Virginia Beach Correctional Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	2	0	0	1	1	3	1	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,419	1,421	1,430	1,442	1,454	1,623	1,378	1,318	1,323	1,386	1,362
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.41	0.7	1.4	0	0	0.62	0.73	2.28	0.76	0.72	1.47
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	2	0	1	0	0	1	1	3	1	1	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{local_provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Corizon Health (2009); Corizon Health/Wellpath (2010); Wellpath (2011,2012,2013,2014); Wellpath/NaphCare, Inc. (2015); NaphCare, Inc. (2016,2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Prince William County, Town of Occoquan, Town of Quantico, Town of Dumfries, Town of Haymarket, City of Manassas, City of Manassas Park County

	100	, Prin	ce William	- Manass	as Regiona	l Adult De	tention Ce	nter ,		110	110
	'09	.10	.11	112	-13	14	15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	1	0	0	1	1	0	0	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	840	869	866	862	958	985	980	952	964	993	993
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.38	0	1.15	0	0	1.02	1.02	0	0	1.01	1.01
SUICIDES	0	0		0	0			0	0		
HOMICIDES	0	0		0	0			0	0		
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0		0	0			0	0		
ILLNESS	0	0		0	0			0	0		
ACCIDENTS	0	0		0	0			0	0		

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Richmond City County

Richmond City Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	7	3	4	0	5	4	4	2	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,422	1,361	1,356	1,331	1,323	1,172	1,078	944	997	858	731
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.11	5.14	2.21	3.01	0	4.27	3.71	4.24	2.01	1.17	1.37
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	2	2	0	0
ILLNESS	2	6	2	3	0	4	2	1	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); public/Wellpath (2011); Wellpath (2012,2013); Wellpath/NaphCare, Inc. (2014); NaphCare, Inc. (2015,2016); NaphCare, Inc./Correctional Medical Care (2017); Correctional Medical Care (2018); Mediko (2019);

Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Stafford, Spotsylvania, King George counties, and the City of Fredericksburg County

Rappahannock Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	2	1	0	0	2	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,183	1,344	1,345	1,401	1,444	1,439	1,306	1,316	1,405	1,398	1,342
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0.74	0.74	1.43	0.69	0	0	1.52	0	0.72	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	2	0	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America





Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Washington

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	8,442
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	61
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	6
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	24
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	56
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	2
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PE	R 1,000
Washington ————————	1.76
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Washington JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Auburn, Burien, Des Moines, Federal Way, Renton, SeaTac, Tukwila cities County

South Correctional Entity Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES			282	353	426	618	638	555	614	641	601
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000			0	0	0	0	1.57	0	1.63	1.56	3.33
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		l			1	l	1	1		1	1

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010); public/Wellpath (2011); Wellpath (2012,2013,2014,2015); Wellpath/NaphCare, Inc. (2016); NaphCare, Inc. (2017,2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Benton County

Benton County Jail

				Denic	in County 3	ait					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	2	1	2	3	2	0	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	667	624	620	558	566	615	558	489	541	612	615
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	3.58	1.77	3.25	5.38	4.09	0	4.91	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	1	2	0	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	2	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013); public/Wellpath (2014); Wellpath (2015,2016); Wellpath/NaphCare, Inc. (2017); NaphCare, Inc. (2018,2019); \end{tabular}$

Washington JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Clark County

Clark County Main Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	2	5	0	1	2	3	0	0	4
AVG DAILY INMATES	572	568	592	617	626	668	644	629	629	583	635
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.5	1.76	3.38	8.11	0	1.5	3.1	4.77	0	0	6.3
SUICIDES	1	1	2	4	0	1	1	3	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Wexford Health Sources (2009); Wexford Health Sources/Wellpath (2010); Wellpath (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019); \\$

King County

King County Correctional Facility

			ixi	ing County	Concellon	at i acitity					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	4	3	1	5	1	1	2	1	4	4	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,435	1,465	1,321	1,110	1,101	1,138	1,129	1,136	1,186	1,177	1,159
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.79	2.05	0.76	4.51	0.91	0.88	1.77	0.88	3.37	3.4	1.73
SUICIDES	1	3	1	1	0	0	0	0	1		0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		2
ILLNESS	2	0	0	3	0	0	1	1	2	2	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public





Washington JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

King County

Maleng Regional Justice Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	1	0	1	1	1	0	2	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	751	670	684	635	685	760	783	763	882	785	817
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.99	1.46	0	1.46	1.32	1.28	0	2.27	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	2	0	0	0	1	1	0	2	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
•											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Kitsap County

Kitsap County Jail

				Kitsa	p county 3	ait					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	2	0	0	2	0	1	1	1	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	372	436	461	429	450	435	410	398	410	409	368
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	4.59	0	0	4.44	0	2.44	2.51	2.44	2.44	5.43
SUICIDES	0	2	0	0	1	0	1	1	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); NaphCare, Inc. (2019);

Washington JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Pierce County

Pierce County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	3	1	2	1	0	5	1	0	3	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,267	1,304	1,280	1,289	1,150	1,133	1,147	1,164	1,160	1,091	1,026
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.79	2.3	0.78	1.55	0.87	0	4.36	0.86	0	2.75	0
SUICIDES	0	3	0	2	0	0	1	1	0	2	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	1	0	3	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		l .	1						I		

 $\label{eq:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); public (Wellpath/NaphCare, Inc. (2015); NaphCare, Inc. (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Snohomish County

Snohomish County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	1	3	3	3	5	0	0	2	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,203	1,053	1,122	1,188	1,176	1,125	969	901	904	874	865
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.83	0.95	2.67	2.53	2.55	4.44	0	0	2.21	1.14	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	3	0	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	1	2	2	1	1	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Washington JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Spokane County

Spokane County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS				3	2	1	6	0	3	7	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	963	806	817	835	721	898	910	942	1,023	1,007	914
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000				3.59	2.77	1.11	6.59	0	2.93	6.95	2.19
SUICIDES				1	1	0	1	0	1	2	1
HOMICIDES				0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL				0	0	0	1	0	0	2	1
ILLNESS				1	0	1	3	0	2	3	0
ACCIDENTS				0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015); public/NaphCare, Inc. (2016); NaphCare, Inc. (2017,2018,2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Thurston County

Thurston County Jail

				HIIUIS	on County	Jail					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	438	410	432	422	451	414	406	466	479	446	406
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	2.37	0	0	0	2.15	0	4.48	2.46
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0		0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Healthcare Delivery Systems

Washington JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Yakima County

Yakima County DOC - Main Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	2	2	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,126	1,171	778	696	723	794	781	844	947	966	935
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.89	0	1.28	1.44	0	1.26	1.28	1.18	2.11	2.07	1.07
SUICIDES	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

West Virginia

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	4,500
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	33
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	6
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	18
Illness	40
Accidents ————————————————————————————————————	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER	1,000
West Virginia ———————————————————————————————————	2.23
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

West Virginia jails were managed by a state regional jail authority until 2018 when they were consolidated with the state Division of Corrections and Division of Juvenile Services.

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

West Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Barbour, Pocahontas, Preston, Randolph, Taylor, Tucker & Upshur County

Tygart Valley Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	359	363	391	446	503	449	406	444	500	526	497
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.75	2.56	0	1.99	2.23	0	2.25	2	0	0
SUICIDES	0	1		0	0		0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0		0	1		0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0		0	0		0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0		0	0		0	1	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0		0	0		0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.

Berkeley, Jefferson, & Morgan County

Eastern Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	1	0	2	2	2	1	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	384	372	423	449	489	429	399	392	475	514	439
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.6	0	0	2.23	0	4.66	5.01	5.1	2.11	3.89	4.56
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	2	1	2	1	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.

West Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Boone, Logan, Mcdowell & Mingo County

Southwestern Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	2	2	0	1	1	1	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	396	389	415	470	505	417	410	400	444	511	467
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.57	4.82	4.26	0	2.4	2.44	2.5	2.25	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	1		0	1	1	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.

Braxton, Calhoun, Clay, Gilmer, Lewis, Nicholas, Roane, & Webster County

Central Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	265	279	318	324	319	308	310	310	308	353	364
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	6.17	0	0	0	0	3.25	2.83	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.



West Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Brooke, Hancock, Marshall, Ohio & Wetzel County

Northern Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	303	313	324	351	320	285	267	299	307	321	329
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.09	2.85	0	0	0	3.34	0	3.12	6.08
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ILLNESS	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		1	I	I	1						1

 $\label{lem:medical} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014); PrimeCare Medical, Inc. (Wexford Health Sources (2015); Wexford Health Sources (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Cabell, Lincoln, Mason, Putnam, & Wayne County

Western Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	0	0	1	0	4	1	4	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	529	533	559	609	642	578	587	630	611	736	679
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	1.89	3.75	0	0	1.56	0	6.81	1.59	6.55	2.72	2.95
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	1	3	0	1
ILLNESS	1	1	0	0	0	0	2	0	0	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.



West Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Doddridge, Harrison, Marion, Monongalia, Pleasants, Ritchie, Tyler, Wirt, Wood County

North Central Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	3	0	1	1	3	2	0	2	0	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	512	529	574	631	635	587	575	615	658	694	798
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	5.86	0	1.74	1.58	4.72	3.41	0	3.25	0	1.44	3.76
SUICIDES		0		0	0	2	0	1	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	1	0		0	1	0	0		0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0		0	0	0	0		0	1	2
ILLNESS	1	0		1	2	0	0		0	0	0
ACCIDENTS		0		0	0	0	0		0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.

Fayette, Greenbrier, Mercer, Monroe, Raleigh, Summers & Wyoming County Southern Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	1	3	3	4	1	1	3
AVG DAILY INMATES	478	491	524	539	556	576	579	581	555	603	630
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	1.91	0	1.8	5.21	5.18	6.88	1.8	1.66	4.76
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	1	1	2	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	1	2	2	1	0	2
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.



West Virginia JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Grant, Hampshire, Hardy, Mineral & Pendleton County

Potomac Highlands Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	249	258	293	313	303	256	226	257	295	306	292
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.41	3.19	0	0	0	3.89	0	3.27	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.

Jackson, Kanawha County

South Central Regional Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	2
AVG DAILY INMATES	454	457	499	514	529	474	451	478	532	530	573
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	4.41	2.19	4.01	3.89	1.89	4.22	4.43	2.09	3.76	3.77	3.49
SUICIDES		0	1	2	0	1	1	0	1	0	0
HOMICIDES		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1
ILLNESS	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1
ACCIDENTS		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: PrimeCare Medical, Inc.



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

Wisconsin

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	11
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	7,193
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	34
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	6
Illness	19
Accidents —	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1	1,000
Wisconsin ———————	1.01
U.S. —	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Wisconsin JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Brown County

Brown County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS			0	0	0	1	2	2	3	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	726	694	732	720	742	773	774	781	824	715	772
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000			0	0	0	1.29	2.58	2.56	3.64	1.4	1.29
SUICIDES			0	0	0		0	2	3	1	0
HOMICIDES			0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL			0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS			0	0	0		2	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS			0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0

 $\label{lem:medical provider: Health Professionals LTD (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012); Health Professionals LTD/Wellpath (2013); Wellpath (2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019); \\$

Dane County

Dane County Jail System

				Dane Co	unity Jait 3	ysteili					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	2	2	2	
AVG DAILY INMATES	792	767	793	759	745	757	757	746	759	760	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	1.3	1.26	1.32	0	0	0	2.68	2.64	2.63	
SUICIDES	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0		1	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2			
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Wisconsin JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Dodge County

Dodge County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	465	447	434	412	383	394	375	418	417	409	317
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	2.24	0	2.43	0	0	2.67	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	1	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Health Professionals LTD (2009,2010); unknown (2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016); Wellpath (2017,2018,2019);

Kenosha County

Kenosha County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	0	1	1	1	0	1	3	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	800	832	833	746	248	783	683	755	741	802	742
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.5	0	1.2	1.34	4.03	0	1.46	3.97	1.35	0	0
SUICIDES	2	0	1	1	1	0	1	2		0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	0
PER 1,000 SUICIDES HOMICIDES DRUGS/ALCOHOL ILLNESS	2 0 0	0 0 0	1 0 0	1 0 0	1 0 0	0 0 0	1 0 0		1.35	0 0 0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Visiting Nurse Community Care/Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); Visiting Nurse Community Care (2019);

Notes: 2008 ADP from U.S. Bureau of Justice Statistics



Wisconsin JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Marathon County

Marathon County Jail - Adult Detention

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	325	300	297	327	358	345	339	375	411	392	355
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.08	0	0	0	0	0	0	5.33	0	5.1	0
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014); public/Wellpath (2015); Wellpath (2016,2017,2018,2019);

Milwaukee County

Milwaukee County Jail (MCJ)

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	2	2	0	0	0	0	3	2	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	1,139	947	899	895	952	942	950	936	935	914	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.88	2.11	2.22	0	0	0	0	3.21	2.14	0	
SUICIDES	0	1	1	0	0	0	0			0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	0	0	0			0	
ACCIDENTS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0			0	

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012); public/Armor Correctional Health Services (2013); Armor Correctional Health Services (2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019); \\ \end{tabular}$

Wisconsin JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Milwaukee County

Milwaukee House of Correction

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	2,012	1,929	1,781	1,632	1,780	1,521	1,547	1,453	1,295	1,314	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0.5	0	0.56	0	0	0	0	0	0.77	0	
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	
ILLNESS	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

 $\label{lem:medical provider: public (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012); public/Armor Correctional Health Services (2013); Armor Correctional Health Services (2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); unknown (2019); \\$

Outagamie County

Outagamie County Jail

				Outaga	iiiic couiit	y Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	1	0	1	1	2	4	1	1	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	450	432	451	442	427	407	414	408	455	456	417
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.22	0	2.22	0	2.34	2.46	4.83	9.8	2.2	2.19	2.4
SUICIDES	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	2	1	1	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0
ILLNESS	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Wisconsin JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Racine County

Racine County Jail

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	2	1	0	1	0	0	1	1	1	1	
AVG DAILY INMATES	689	702	744	557	625	669	616	727	725		
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2.9	1.42	0	1.8	0	0	1.62	1.38	1.38		
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	
ILLNESS	2	0	0	1	0	0	1		1	1	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	

 $\label{lem:medical provider: public (2009); Health Professionals LTD (2010, 2011, 2012, 2013); Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2014, 2015, 2016); unknown (2017, 2019); \\$

Rock County

Rock County Jail

				ROCI	County Je						
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	500	427	401	431	426	397	423	408	412	418	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	2	0	0	0	0	0	2.36	2.45	0	0	
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	

 $\label{lem:medical provider} \begin{tabular}{ll} MEDICAL PROVIDER: Advanced Correctional Healthcare (2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018); unknown (2019); \end{tabular}$

Wisconsin JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Waukesha County

Waukesha County Jail and Huber Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	2	0	0	0	2	0	1	2	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	635	623	600	568	552	532	527	524	536	541	506
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	3.33	0	0	0	3.8	0	1.87	3.7	0
SUICIDES	0	0		0	0	0		0	0		0
HOMICIDES	0	0		0	0	0		0	0		0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0		0	0	0		0	0		0
ILLNESS	0	0		0	0	0		0	1		0
ACCIDENTS	0	0		0	0	0		0	0		0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath



Dying InsideThe data behind Jail Deaths in America

FOCUS ON Wyoming

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Statewide data Page 2
Individual jail data Page 3

ABOUT THE PROJECT

Reuters filed more than 1,500 public records requests to collect data on inmate populations, inmate health care and inmate deaths from more than 500 of the nation's local jails or jail systems. They included every jail in the country with an average daily population of 750 or more inmates, as well as the 10 largest jails or jail systems in each state. The data does not include six states -- five where all detention facilities are managed by unified state corrections agencies (Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Rhode Island and Vermont), and Alaska, which uses a hybrid model that also relies largely on state-run facilities.

SEE THE STORIES AND MORE DATA HERE: https://www.reuters.com/investigates/section/usa-jails/

Reuters compiled deaths from 2008-2019; 2008 is excluded from this analysis because of limited data. Death rates reflect only jails for which complete data was available on average daily inmate population (ADP) and deaths, but counts for total deaths include all deaths over the period. News media reports were used to identify some deaths that jails did not report to Reuters, or to augment information the jails did provide. Totals of causes of death may not always equal total deaths, because cause of death was not always available. Medical services were considered "public" if the jail maintained management control of its healthcare. Blanks indicate data was not provided. More information is available online about individual deaths from all years.

SEE MORE INFORMATION ON METHODOLOGY:

https://www.reuters.com/investigates/special-report/usa-jails-deaths/#sidebar-methodology



TOTAL NUMBER OF JAILS SURVEYED*	10
TOTAL AVG. INMATE POPULATION	1,228
DEATHS BY CAUSE	
Suicides ————————————————————————————————————	10
Homicides ————————————————————————————————————	0
Drugs/Alcohol ———————————————————————————————————	2
Illness ———————————————————————————————————	5
Accidents —	1
AVERAGE DEATH RATE 2009-2019, PER 1	1,000
Wyoming	1.44
U.S.	1.46

NOTES

*Reuters gathered data from the 10 largest jails in each state, as well as any other jail with an average inmate population of 750 or more.

Wyoming JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Albany County

Albany County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	46	56	46	39	44	43	39	42	58	59	49
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Big Horn County

Big Horn County Jail

				Dig i i	on County	Juit					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	50	52	61	67	73	63	65	80	79	73	78
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
					1	1	1	1		1	1

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Wyoming JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Campbell County

Campbell County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	162	143	119	116	137	170	183	176	183	206	173
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4.85	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
				I	1		l .	1			

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Converse County

Converse County Jail

					oc county	Juin					
	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	29	27	26	27	25	24	25	25	25	26	29
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America

Wyoming JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Fremont County

Fremont County Correction Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	184	196	179	172	168	159	174	164	156	155	180
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	5.1	0	0	0	0	0	0	6.41	0	5.54
SUICIDES	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
•											

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Laramie County

Laramie County Detention Facility

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	2	1	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	205	189	163	157	242	267	212	240	242	292	289
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	6.37	0	0	9.43	8.33	4.13	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	1	0	0	2	2	1	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: Wellpath

Wyoming JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Natrona County

Natrona County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	1	0	0	3	1	0	1	0	0	0	
AVG DAILY INMATES	296	292	271	280	280	262	265	269	267	274	
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	3.38	0	0	10.71	3.57	0	3.77	0	0	0	
SUICIDES	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ILLNESS	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public (2009,2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018); unknown (2019);

Platte County

Platte County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	90	90	85	75	45	40	45	60	75	75	65
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	11.76	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America



Wyoming JAILS DATA, 2009-2019

Sheridan County

Sheridan County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
AVG DAILY INMATES	89	95	94	100	92	80	81	80	70	67	65
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	12.5	0	0	0
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public/Wellpath (2009); Wellpath (2010,2011,2012,2013,2014,2015,2016,2017,2018,2019);

Sweetwater County

Sweetwater County Detention Center

	'09	'10	'11	'12	'13	'14	'15	'16	'17	'18	'19
TOTAL DEATHS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
AVG DAILY INMATES	131	148	137	124	154	133	128	122	75	118	116
DEATH RATE, PER 1,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8.59
SUICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
HOMICIDES	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
DRUGS/ALCOHOL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
ILLNESS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
ACCIDENTS	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

MEDICAL PROVIDER: public

Dying Inside | The Data behind Jail Deaths in America